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PROGCEEDI-NGS

9:43 a. m
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, the hearing wll
pl ease cone to order. Good norning, |adies and gentl enen.
We're |ocated in the Jerrily R Kress Menorial Hearing Room
at 441 4th Street, Northwest. This is the January 10, 2018
public hearing of the Board of Zoning Adjustnent for the

District of Colunbia. M nanme is Fred HIl, Chairperson.
Joining nme today is Carlton Hart, Vi ce

Chai rperson, Lesyllee Wite, Board Menber, and representing

the Zoning Comm ssion is Mchael Turnbull, as well as Peter
May will be here for a fewitens, and then M chael Turnbul
will resume with us for the rest of the day. Copi es of

today' s hearing agenda are available to you and | ocated on
the wall bin next to the door. Please be advised that this
proceeding i s being recorded by a court reporter, and is al so
webcast |ive.

Accordingly, we nust ask you to refrain from any
di sruptive noises or actions in the hearing room When
presenting information to the Board, please turn on and speak
into the mcrophone, first stating your nanme and hone
address. \When you're finished speaking, please turn your
m crophone off, so that your m crophone is no | onger picking
up sound or background noise. Al'l persons planning to

testify, either in favor or in opposition, nust have raised
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their hand and been sworn in by the Secretary. Also, each
W tness nust fill out two wtness cards. These cards are
| ocated on the table near the door and on the wi tness table.
Upon com ng forward to speak to the Board, please give both
cards to the reporter sitting to the table to ny right. If
you wish to file witten testinony or additional supporting
docunent s t oday, pl ease submt one original and twel ve copi es
to the Secretary for distribution.

I f you do not have the requisite nunber of copies,

you can reproduce copies on our office printer, inthe Ofice

of Zoning, |located across the hall. The order of procedures
for special exceptions and variances are also in -- and
appeals -- are also in the bin, as you walk in to the door.

The record shall be closed at the conclusion of each case,
except for any material specifically requested by the Board.

The Board and the staff will specify, at the end
of the hearing, exactly what's expected and t he date when t he
persons nust submt the evidence to the Ofice of Zoning.
After the record is closed, no other infornmation shall be
accepted by the Board. The District of Colunbia
Admini strative Procedures Act requires that the public
heari ng on each case be held in the open, before the public,
pursuant to Section 405(b) and 406 of that Act. The Board
may, consistent with its rules of procedures and the Act,

enter into a closed neeting on a case, for purposes of
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seeking | egal counsel on a case, pursuant to D.C. Oficial
Code, Section 2-575(b)(4), and/or deliberating on a case,
pursuant to D.C. Oficial Code, Section 2-575(b)(13), but
only after providing the necessary public notice and, in the
case of an energency cl osed neeting, after taking aroll call
vot e. The decision of the Board in cases nust be based
exclusively on the public record.

To avoi d any appearance to the contrary, the Board
requests that persons present not engage the nenbers of the
Board in conversation. Please turn off all beepers and cell
phones at this tinme, so as not to disrupt the proceedi ngs.
Prelimnary matters are those which relate to whether a case
will or should be heard today, such as a request for a
post ponenent, continuance, or wthdrawal, or whether proper
and adequat e noti ce of the hearing has been given. |If you're
not prepared to go forward the case today, or if you believe
that the Board shoul d not proceed, nowis the tine to raise
such a nmatter. M. Secretary, do we have any prelimnary
matters?

MR, MOY: Thank you. Good norning, M. Chairman,
Menbers of the Board. Happy 2018. There are no nmjor
prelimnary matters, but if there are, staff suggests that
t he Board address that when the case is called. Oher than
that, while |I have the mcrophone, 1'd like to address

t oday' s docket of case applications that have been postponed
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or rescheduled. There are three applications that have been
reschedul ed to February 14, 2018. The three cases are Nos.
19647, Potomac Electric Power Conpany, 19648, Potonac
El ectric Power Conpany, and the third is Application No.
19662 of Denetrios Bizbikis, B-1-Z-B-1-K-1-S. Finally,
Application No. 19567 of Aung Myint, MY-1-NT, has been
post poned, reschedul ed to February 21, 2018. That's it from
the staff, M. Chairman.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank you, M.
My. |If there's anybody here that plans to testify, if you
wouldn't mnd please standing and taking the oath
adm ni stered by the Secretary, to ny left.

MR, MOY: Good norning.

W TNESSES: Good nor ni ng.

MR, MOY: Are you going to testify?

PARTI Cl PANT: We're presenti ng.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: If you even think you m ght
testify, go ahead and stand and take the oath. Then we don't
have to do it again, thanks.

MR, MOY: Thank you. Good norni ng. Do you
solemly swear or affirmthat the testinony you' re about to
present inthis proceeding is the truth, the whole truth, and
not hi ng but the truth?

W TNESSES: | do.

MR, MOY: Ladies and gentlenen, you may consider
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, thank you. Good norni ng,
everyone. Happy New Year to everybody on the Board here, and
everyone in the audience. It's a newyear. Everyone's happy
this norning, or smling, at |east, at this nonent. The way
we're going to follow through with the agenda, there's only
one change that |'m aware of, and that's for the neeting
portion.

W' re goi ng to hear the expedited revi ewdeci sions
first, and then we will get to Application 19608, and then
we wll nove into the hearing docket, which is going to be
as is on the agenda. M. My, if you' d like, you' re wel cone
to call our first neeting case.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. That woul d be
the first of three expedited review cases for decision
maki ng, Application No. 19652, David Dale, captioned and
advertised for special exception, under Subtitle D, Section
5201. This is from the l|ot occupancy requirenents of
Subtitle D, Section 504.1. This would construct a rear
addition to an existing one-famly dwelling, R-9 Zone. This
is at prem ses 5148 Li nnean Terrace, Northwest, Square 2032,
Lot 815.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All right. |Is the Board ready
to deliberate?

(No audi bl e response.)
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Again, this is on the docket

for expedited review. After reading the record, and al so the
anal ysis provided by the Ofice of Planning, as well as the
Information that was provided from ANC 3F, who were in
support 6-0-0, DDOT did have a condition that the Applicant
obtain necessary tree renoval permts.

| don't have an issue with the application. I

t hought that the O fice of Planning did a thorough job in

their report. But | would want to put that condition in
there that had cone fromthe O fice of Planning -- |I'msorry,
from DDOT -- which was provided the Applicant obtained
necessary tree renoval pernmts. Does the Board have any

ot her thoughts?

MEMBER WHI TE: | would agree, too, M. Chair. |
did see that the Applicant had a letter, dated January 9th,
to accept the letter as confirmation that the project would
not affect any of the existing trees on the property. I
think they met the criteria for special exception, but I
woul d |i ke that condition included, as well.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great, thank you. Anyone
el se?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, then I'lIl go ahead and
make a notion to approve Application No. 19652, as captioned

and read by the Secretary, including the condition that the
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Appl i cant obtain necessary tree renoval permts and ask for
a second.

MEMBER WHI TE:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: The notion is nmde and
seconded. All those in favor, aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed.

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The notion passes, M. My.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1.
This is on nmotion of Chairman Hill to approve the
application, with the condition as cited. Secondi ng the
notion, Ms. Wiite, also support, M. Mchael Turnbull and
Vice Chair Hart. W have a Board seat vacant, so the final
vote is 4-0-1, notion carri es.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, sumrary order.

MR, MOY: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you.

MR, MOY: The next expedited review application
for decision nmaking is No. 19658 of Dovecot Devel opnent,
caption advertised for special exceptions under Subtitle E,
Section 5201. This is fromthe rare addition requirenents,
Subtitle E, Section 205.4. This would construct a rare
addition to an existing one-famly dwelling, RF-1 Zone, at

prem ses 733 Kentucky Avenue, Southeast, Square 1077, Lot
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106.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Thank you, M. My. s the
Board ready to deliberate?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | can go ahead and

start. Again, this is before us for expedited review for a

speci al exception. The O fice of Planning did provide a
report that | thought was, again, quite detailed in their
anal ysis, and they were in support. | would agree with their

analysis, as well as the input that we received fromANC 6B,
who were in favor of the special exception 10-0-0. DDOT had
no i ssues or concerns, so | also did not have any thoughts,
ot her than the analysis that was provided by the Ofice of
Pl anni ng. Does the Board have anything else they'd like to
add?

MEMBER WHI TE: My only thought is that -- I'mal so
supportive of it. | think that the application is also
supported by the fact that you have two adjacent nei ghbors
that submitted letters of support -- | think they were
Exhibits 14 and 15 -- as well as having O fice of Planning's
recommendation. | thought their anal ysis was on point, that
they nmet the criteria for special exception.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Anyone el se?

MEMBER TURNBULL: M. Chair, | only have one

comrent. Again, | see noissues with this at all, except in
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Exhibit No. 8, whichis the architectural draw ngs and pl ans,
| see on the proposed site plan, Drawing No. 6, which is the
first page, it does call for a proposed two-story accessory
structure, which is not addressed anywhere, either by OP, or
anywhere el se on the drawi ngs, but it does show up on this
site plan, the proposed accessory -- two-story accessory
dr awi ng.

| don't knowif we need to at |east -- maybe QAG
can clarify whether we' re not approvi ng an accessory draw ng.
We're just approving what they're asking for, and not what's
on the site plan. They're not calling for it, but | just
want to clarify that if this is going to the zoning
adm ni strator, as far as what they're doing, |'m just
uncertain as to how we handl e what the site plan says.

M5. GLAZER: M. Turnbull, you're saying that the
plans differ fromthe relief that's requested?

MEMBER TURNBULL: Only one of the plans, the very
first site plan, the site plan for the whole conplex, for the
whol e residence, at the rear of the lot, by the alley, calls
out for a proposed two-story accessory structure, which is
not identified in the docunents at all. | think we need to
note in our order that we are not approving the accessory
dwel I i ng because OP never referenced it, or went back or
tal ked about it. The Applicant is not |ooking for that, but

it's just sort of incongruous that it shows up on a site pl an
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that it's proposed.

M5. GLAZER: Does it show up on the final plans?

MEMBER TURNBULL: It's the only plans that we
have, | think, is Exhibit No. 8.

M5. GLAZER: | woul d suggest getting clarification
because, as you know, when t he Board approves an applicati on,
it's approving the application as provided in the plans. |
woul d suggest, if there's sone information that's needed,
that the Board continue the matter and get the Applicant to
provide the clarification.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. The Applicant doesn't
happen to be here, are they? Ckay, great. Could you cone
forward? |If you can state your nanme, and then | don't know
if you filled out witness cards yet or not.

MR. WARREN: | haven't, but | wll.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR,  WARREN: Charles Warren, Teass Warren
Architects.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Did you get sworn in?

MR, WARREN. | did, sir, yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Di d you hear what we' re tal ki ng
about ?

MR WARREN: | did. W are not asking -- we're
showi ng an accessory structure, but it's just a garage with

a loft above it. We weren't |ooking to nake it an accessory

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PP PP, R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N B+~ O©O

13

dwelling unit, just a garage, basically. W weren't asking
for relief for that because it's permtted as a matter of
right in the zone.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. M. Turnbull, are you
confortable with that, or what do you think? M. d azer, you
think we still need to have a change for -- it's on one pl an,
but they're not asking for any relief for it.

M5, GLAZER: If the Applicant is confortable
getting relief -- the application is self-certified. That

means he takes any risks that --

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Ckay. I'mfine with it, M.
Turnbul I, unl ess --
M5. GLAZER: -- not agree, or it mght agree with

M. Turnbul .

MEMBER TURNBULL: You're on the record as saying
it's not an accessory dwelling. You're not asking for an
accessory dwel | ing.

MR. WARREN: Correct. That's the intent of the
subm ssion. W' ve applied for a building permt with that
i n m nd.

MR MOY: M. Chair --

M5. GLAZER: The Board coul d al ways put a footnote
in the order, stating that as provided in the plans, note
that the garage depicted is not -- that the structure

depicted is not an accessory structure.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, |'m confortable with
t hat .

M5. GLAZER: Sonething to that effect.

PARTI Cl PANT: |I'mconfortable with that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Should we be noting that it is
-- that the Applicant has noted that -- has testified that
this is not a -- we're not making an assertion ourselves.

It's us hearing fromthe testinony.

M5, GLAZER: The Board wouldn't be nmaking a
finding. W'd be stating that as the Applicant represents,
this structure depicts a garage, and no further relief is
bei ng request ed.

VICE CHAIR HART: | think it's a good idea to --
M. Turnbull, | think it's a good idea to do that. | think

what you end up doing is you kind of say it's not that we

didn't see it; it's that it was determned -- it was
testified to what this thing is. It's not being ignored;
it's just they're not seeking relief for that. | ncl udi ng
that in the order, | think, would be hel pful.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, |'msatisfied with that.
MR,  MOY: M. Chair, what we could do, although
it mght be duplicative, but what previous boards have done
inthe past is they would al so mark that sheet, that draw ng,

that plan as to what was all owed and what was not. W can
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mark that sheet on the drawing, as well, if we're talking
about footnoting, where did we do that before. | think both
woul d not hurt.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Who's going to mark that
up? That would be your office, M. My?

MR MOY: Yes, we've done that in the past, the
staff has done that, or if you'd like, the Applicant -- in
this instance, the architect -- could submt a new sheet wth
t hose mar ki ngs.

M5. GLAZER: | woul d suggest the latter that M.
Moy suggested, have the architect just submit another sheet
t hat indicates what the structure is.

MR. WARREN: We can do that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, can you do that today?

MR, WARREN: | can do that this afternoon, when
| get back to the office.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. That being the
case, any other comments fromthe Board?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: [I'll go ahead and nake a notion
to approve Application 19658 as captioned and read by the
Secretary, as well as making note that the Applicant is going
to submt a drawing that strikes their -- that clarifies that
it's a garage and not a proposed accessory structure on the

drawi ngs and ask for a second.
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CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Mbtion made and seconded. Al

those in favor?
(Chorus of ayes.)
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed?
(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The nption passes,

M. Moy.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1,

and this on the notion of Chairman H Il to approve or grant

the application for the relief being requested.

the notion, M. Mchael Turnbull. Al so support,

Secondi ng

Ms. White,

Vice Chair Hart. Board seat vacant, the notion carries.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Great. Summary order, M. My.

MR, MOY: Thank you.

Next and third case application

under the

expedited review case is 19660, Gary Lesinski. This is for

captioned and advertised wth special exception under

Subtitle D, Section 5201, from the |ot

occupancy

requi rements, Subtitle D, Section 304.1, to construct a rear

deck addition to an existing one-fam |y dwelling,

R-3 Zone.

This is at 5110 Kansas Avenue, Northwest, Square 3256, Lot

80.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, great. I's
ready to deli berate?

(No audi bl e response.)
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | can start. Again,

this is for an expedited revi ew of special exception. After
reviewi ng the record, and in particular, the report provided
by the Ofice of Planning, | believe that their anal ysis was
quite thorough, and I would agree with their analysis. In
addition to that, there is feedback fromthe ANC 4D, who was
I n support, as well as no objection from DDOT.

Al so, there were four letters in support fromthe
nost directly inpacted nei ghbors. However, still taking all
of that into account, | would agree with, again, the analysis
provided by the Ofice of Planning, in terns of how the
criteria is being net for the special exception. Does the
Board have any additional thoughts?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, so then with that, | go
ahead and nake a notion to approve Application No. 19660, as
captioned and read by the Secretary, and ask for a second.

MEMBER VWHI TE:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Motion made and seconded. All
t hose in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al those opposed?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mbdtion passes, M. My.

MR,  MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1.
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This on the notion of Chairman Hill to approve the
application for the relief being requested. Seconding the
notion, M. VWhite. Al so support, M. Turnbull, Vice Chair
Hart. Board seat vacant. Mbdtion carries.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you, summary order,

MR MOY: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Just give us one
m nute here, M. My, while | switch out comm ssioners.

MR, MOY: The next and |ast case for decision
making in the neeting session is Application No. 19608 of
Jonat han Meyer and Phillip Lawence, caption advertised for
variances from the mninmum court requirenents, Subtitle F,
Section 202.1, and from the nonconformng structure
requi rements of Subtitle C, Section 202.2. This would
construct a side addition to an existing one-fam |y dwelling
and convert it to a non-unit apartnment house, RA-2 Zone, at
prem ses 1310 Vernont Avenue, Northwest, Square 242, Lots 86
and 59.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, thank you, M. My. |Is
the Board ready to deliberate?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, | can start. W had a
really full hearing on this, and even had a continued

hearing. | actually was not really clear as to where | was
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going to be leaning. |'d like to hear from ny coll eagues,
as well, as we kind of go through this deliberation and
di scussion. There were concerns about -- there was concerns

about posting brought up by sone people. There were concerns
about how t he devel oper worked t hrough sone issues on ot her
proj ects.

| think that those were addressed at the previous
heari ngs that we had. They m ght not necessarily agree, but
| feel as though those have been addressed. W had gone and
asked the devel oper to work with the comunity in trying to
provi de nore of a concrete structure into how they would be
hel d accountable for the construction of the project. The
Applicant did supply a construction managenent agreenent.

It was not signed, but if we do end up noving
forward on this, I would hope that the devel oper woul d honor

that CMA and all ow the church to sign the agreenent that was

supplied into the record. | nention that, again, because |
didn't see it signed in the record. | woul d hope that,
again, if this -- 1 don't know where we are with this, but

if this were to nove forward, that the devel oper woul d honor
that. |If they didn't, we would probably end up finding that
out at another time, if the devel oper canme forward again, so
| would again hope that would be the case. The Ofice of
Pl anni ng was not able to, in their analysis, provide enough

-- they do not think the Applicant had nade the test for the
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vari ance. | thought that the Applicant was trying to --
obviously, their testinony was that they did neet the test,
and then they had both -- we had both the hearing and the
continued hearing, and then we also asked for further
informationto clarify wwth the Board as to how t he Appl i cant
was neeting the variance test.

| guess, again, | thought that the design was
better, in terns of the use of the project, rather than the
way that the Ofice of Planning thought that they could
conply. But that even bei ng beyond what we're charged to do
is not necessarily what is -- at least not the first thing
is what is not necessarily the best design, but whether or
not the variance is being net in the three prongs of variance
test.

| thought that the Applicant actually did -- were
able to clarify to ne how they net that test in their nost
recent subm ssion that was -- |1'd have to | ook as to which
exhibit it was, but the nost recent |letter that cane fromthe
Applicant, in ternms of howthey're neeting the test with the
side yard being a non-conformng side yard and that they

can't do anything because of the HPRB i ssues with how t hose

wi ndows are there on the side of the house. | was a little
surprised -- not surprised -- that the HPRB woul dn't | et them
do anything with that. Those wi ndows are right -- they
basically are -- | don't know how far the distance is from
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the edge of that window to the side of the next building --
Ssi X inches, thank you -- six inches.

| got a little confused with that, but I was in
-- now, after again going through the record again and
readi ng what the Applicant had submtted, as well as the nost

recent exhibit that just summarized the variance, because

that was what | was stuck with, | was able to get to how the
practical -- the property was leading to a practical
difficulty. | didn't have any issues wth the second or

third prongs of the variance test. At this point, dependi ng
upon how the del i berations go, | would be in support of the
application. Does anyone want to go next?

MEMBER MAY: M. Chairnman, | appreciate your recap
of the saga of this case. | think I may have indicated
earlier that although | certainly appreciate the Ofice of
Planning trying to take a pretty hard line on granting relief
in circunstances like this, | think this is one circunstance
where the relief is justified, based on the HPRB revi ew and
the fact that it's pretty clear to ne that trying to avoid
the variance relief would result in a building that's not
very good and would be a burden on the Applicant. | think
this is a better project for what they are proposing in the
relief. |'"'m confortable noving forward with it. |
appreciate the Applicant's efforts totry to put the adjacent

property owners at some ease about the project overall, but
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| don't think that's actually critical to the relief. | t

certainly doesn't weigh into how we evaluate the variance

test. I'mcertainly confortabl e noving ahead and approvi ng
this.

VI CE CHAIR HART: | have al so reviewed the record
for the case. | would be also supportive of the project
because | do believe that the Applicant has provided

sufficient information for nme to understand howit is neeting
the three prongs of the variance test regarding the
acceptable situation, the practical difficulty, and the no
substantial detrinment to the zoning regul ations.

| think what both vyou, M. Chairman, and
Commi ssi oner May have di scussed i s where | canme down on this,
as well. | think that there are -- the Applicant provided
us with several different options on how it mght redesign
the project to address the i ssues that the Ofice of Planning
rai sed, but it seened like it was ki nd of shoehorning -- not
shoehorning. It seened like it would be not just difficult,
but it would also raise sone other relief, or necessitate
sonme other relief if the Applicant were to nove forward with
trying to provide the eight-foot court on the southern
portion of this site. | didn't really have a whole | ot nore
than that. | agree that there was some conversation about
whet her or not the Applicant provided sufficient notice. |

think that you handled that correctly. | didn't have any
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further information or further discussion about that. |t
seens as though the Applicant is noving and has provi ded the
constructi on managenent agreenent.

Again, | understand that we don't -- that's not
sonething that we, necessarily, are requiring. That's
sonet hing that they would need to nove forward with as part
of the construction of the project, as part of the building
code. That's about it. | would be in support of the
project, and that's it.

MEMBER VHI TE: This is a vari ance request, sowth
vari ance requests, the tests are a |ot nore stringent and
harder to overconme. The Applicant is requesting to convert
a one-famly dwelling to a nine-unit apartnment house in an
RA- 2 Zone.

After reviewing the record, | |ooked at the Ofice
of Planning's record, the Applicant's filings, including the
post - heari ng subm ssions, which included the construction
managenent agreenent, testinony fromthe contract owner. |
paid particular attention to the testinmony fromM. Qi vet
Lut heran Church. Also, | did pay special attention to
testinmony from the nei ghbors that were in opposition, M.
Robi nson, M. Dennis, and also |ooking at the draw ngs,
i ncl udi ng sonme of the re-extension options that the Appli cant
subm tt ed. | appreciate that the Applicant made positive

steps to reduce the potential for any adverse i npacts for the
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1308 property owners, which is the church, which would result
fromthe construction. Because it is a pretty |l arge project,
but | think that the Applicant did take steps to prevent
negative inpacts, or at |east protecting the church from

havi ng any damage goi ng forward.

Li ke the Chairman nentioned, | would hope that
constructi on managenent agreenent is executed. Ofice of
Pl anni ng gives us their point of view | do pay particul ar

attention to their points. They recomended denial of this
particul ar area vari ance because they didn't feel that it net
the test. But during our Decenber 13th hearing, we heard
additional information fromthe parties and nei ghbors that
wer e i nmpact ed.

The Appl i cant al so submitted added i nformati on how
they net the variance test in Exhibit 57, indicating that the
non-conform ng side yard -- and al so providi ng feedback from
HPRB desi gn requirements. The Applicant is seeking an area
variance fromthe requirements to convert the width. | found
that the Ofice of Planning's report denying the area
vari ance, their point seenmed to be valid, but | thought that
they were a bit stringent, in ternms of their analysis
applying the three-pronged variance test. One, the
exceptional situation resulting in practical difficulty, |
don't think the Ofice of Planning was convinced that they

nmet that test, but | think | was convinced that the Applicant
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did take sone steps to try to -- nake sone steps in order to
neet that first step. They provided a positive design.

| think just the configuration of where that
property sits, it made it very difficult for themto nove
forward with that particul ar devel opnent w t hout having the
vari ance relief that they were seeking. Wat | found, also,
to be nost convincing was al so the fact that the ANC was very
supportive. The neighbors, there were sone nei ghbors that
wer e supportive.

| think that based upon what |'m seeing now, it
seens as though the church does not have any strong
opposi tion, assunm ng that those terns within the construction
managenment agreenent are net. | don't see that there's any
substantial harmto the zoning regul ati ons.

Sorry about the long analysis, but it was
sonet hing that | was thinking through in ny head because the
variance test, you don't want to nmake it easy for people to
get that type of relief because we don't want to see
substantial changes in nei ghborhoods that don't fit these
t ypes of uni que types of devel opnents. M. Chairnman, | woul d
say that based upon ny analysis, | do think that they net the
test. | don't think that the devel opnment woul d be contrary
to the intent of the zoning regul ati ons.

VI CE CHAIR HART: M. Chairnman, one other thing.

In the plans, the Applicant had the eight parking space
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option and the two parking space option. Il would be
supportive of the two parking space option. | don't know if
we should be chimng inonthis. It just seens that -- their
proposed option has eight spaces init. It just seens |ike
we need to at |east -- we should be --

MEMBER MAY: None of the relief goes to parking,
so | don't think that we need to really say anythi ng about
it. \Whatever they submt --

VI CE CHAI R HART: | under st and. It just seens
like it's a lot of parking to put in there.

VEMBER MAY: No, | agree with you. I woul dn't
want to see eight parking spaces there, but | don't --

VI CE CHAI R HART: | under st and what you' re sayi ng.
| just didn't knowif it was sonething --

VEMBER MAY: It doesn't go to any of the --
par ki ng, fromny perspective, is not a mtigation for any of
the requested relief. | don't see how it factors into our
deci sion nmaking at all.

VICE CHAIR HART: | understand that. | just was
trying to see if we could -- they are proposing this, if we
could say that we were supportive of one of the other, not
that we were requiring that.

MEMBER MAY: | think they understand that we don't
| i ke that pavi ng over the entire yard to make parki ng spaces.

| also think that the church had i ndicated they weren't that
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supportive of that, either.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: But if we were, then we'd have

to have different plans again? M. Vice Chair, | understand
what you're bringing up because | do renenber from the
testinony -- | guess | would also, if you were confortable

wthit, agree wwth M. May, in terns of noving forward with
what we have here.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | do want to speak a
little bit nore to the notice issue. | guess the hearing,
once again, was originally scheduled for October 25, 2017,
but postponed to Novenber 1, 2017, when the O fice of Zoning
staff learned that the initial hearing date was not going to
provide the full 40 days of notice, as required by the
regul ati ons.

After rescheduling the case, the Ofice of Zoning
staff sent out letters with the updated hearing date to
properties within 200 feet, updated the hearing date in the
case record and BZA public cal endar, and asked t he Appli cant
to change the date on the placard posted on the property.
I n advance of the hearing, it was brought to the attention
that -- to the record, indicating that the placard on the
property was not updated to reflect the postponed hearing.
It was asked by the Board to postpone the hearing on the

basis of the notice defect. At the Novenber 1st hearing, the
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Board considered the notice issues that had been raised by
the nmenber in the community, but determ ned that because the
Board had provided notice of the Novenber 1st hearing date
Iin other foruns, neaning the wupdated letters, public
cal endar, and case record, sufficient notice had been
provided to continue with the hearing for the application.

The Board is permtted to nake such a
determ nation by Subtitle Y, 402.11. When the Board fi nds
a failure or defect in notice, this section allows the Board
to determ ne whether to postpone, continue, or hold the
public hearing. |n decision nmaking, the Board consi dered the
nature and extent of the actual notice received by the
parties and the public from all sources, attendance, or a
| ack thereof, of the public hearing, and the nature and
extent of the construction proposed.

Further, the Board deci ded to conti nue t he hearing
for this application to Decenber 13th, thus allow ng even
nore tine. The Board asked the Applicant to update the
placard to reflect the continued hearing date, in order to
provi de additional notice to neighbors. |In advance of the
conti nued hearing date, concerns were again rai sed about the
notice, particularly with regard to howthe placard di spl ayed
the correct date, but was not |ocated within plain view
There were sone photos that were submtted, in ternms of it

being inside a window and it being difficult to see. W did
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address those in the previous hearing, wherein we were asking
the Applicant that for future devel opnents they m ght do, to
make it even nore easy to see the placard.

However, | believe the Board determ ned t hat gi ven
all the other fornms of notice that are provided, and that
people were there at the hearing, that notice had been
provi ded. Again, the Board followed the procedures in
Subtitle Y, 402.11, on howto handl e defects in notice. The
Board weighed the factors listed in the regulations and
determ ned that adequate notice had been given to proceed
with the continued hearing, as schedul ed.

We then cl osed the hearing and schedul ed for the
decision today. | just wanted to wal k through that a little
bit for us and al so get that onto the record. That all being
said, is there anything additional anyone would |ike to add
before | make a notion?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Then I'll go ahead and
make a notion to approve Application No. 19608, as captioned
and read by the Secretary, and ask for a second.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Motion nmade and seconded. All
t hose in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al those opposed?
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(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The notion passes, M. My.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1.
This is on the notion of Chairman Hll to approve the
application for the relief being requested. Seconding the
notion, M. Peter May. Also supported, Ms. Wiite, Vice Chair
Hart. W have a Board seat vacant. The notion carries, Sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: We'll do a full order, | guess,
M. My?

MR MOY: Yes, | think it would be appropriate to
have findings of fact and conclusions of lawin this order.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: COkay, great. W're going to
take a quick, two-mnute break. Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the
record at 10:26 a.m and resuned at 10:34 a.m)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. My, let's get
started again and call our first case whenever you get an
opportunity. Thank you.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. | n sessi on.
It's 10: 30. Parties are already at the table. This is
Appeal No. 19627 of ANC 7F, captioned and advertised as the
decision nade -- this is an appeal fromthe decision made on
February 2, 2015 by the zoning adm nistrator, Departnent of
Consuner and Regul atory Affairs, toissue Building Permt No.

B, as in Bravo, 1501924, to construct a 71-unit apartnent
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house, RA-3 Zone, at prem ses 4000 Benni ng Road, Nort heast,
Square 5089, Lot 52.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Good nor ni ng.
If you could please introduce yourselves, fromny right to
left.

MR TONDRO. WMaximlian Tondro, on behal f of DCRA
and the zoning adm ni strator.

MR, LEGRANT: Good norning, Mtthew LeG ant,
zoni ng adm ni strator, DCRA.

MR, FREEMAN: Good norning, Kyrus Freeman, wth
the law firmof Holland & Knight, on behalf of the property
owner of 4000 Benni ng Road.

MR BELT: David Belt --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You need to push the -- there
you go.

MR, BELT: David Belt, on behalf of ANC 7F

MS. CARSON CARR: Good norning, Sheila Carson
Carr, ANC comm ssioner, 7F03 chair, 7F

MS. SETTLES: Happy New Year to all.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Happy New Year.

M5. SETTLES: |'m Conmm ssioner Karen Settles of
7FO05.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Al right, great. M. Belt,
| guess -- we were here the last tine, and there had been

some notions that were put forward from DCRA to dism ss on
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three grounds. One was untinely filing. The other was | ack
of jurisdiction over public space. Then the third was
failure to state a claim W then asked for further
I nformation or clarification on those issues, and you had
supplied those into the record.

| don't know what nore you'd like to say, but if

you' d like to clarify what -- the issue that |I'm having --
"Il just speak first real quickly. The issue that |'m
really struggling with is the tineliness. It really has
been, | think -- it's been two and a half years since the

permt was put forward, and then sonme of the i ssues that seem
to be being addressed are issues that m ght not actually be
before the Board, nmeaning in terns of what we would be able
to -- may be within our purview

Wiy don't you go ahead and go over again, with ne,
t he subm ssions that you're nmaking, in terns of -- you can
just start with the tineliness issue, if you like. Then if
you want to go to any comments you m ght have on the | ack of
jurisdiction over public space or the failure to state a
claim-- why don't we just start there, if that's good with
you?

MR, BELT: Ckay. Basically --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You can speak -- M. Belt, you
need to go right to the m crophone there.

MR, BELT: Basically, I'mgoing to have to ask you
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to kind of bear with ne because | amin excruciating pain
froma pinched nerve in ny back that runs dowmn. M hand is

nunb, but I'mhere, and I'mgoing to do the best | can.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sur e. |'"m sorry you're not
feeling well.

MR BELT: | take it that you all have read the
information that | sent, all of it? A lot of this really,
|'"'m noticing -- because as you know, |'m not an attorney.

| do not have access to an attorney. Everything is just ny
personal research.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Belt, can you just hang on
one second? M. My, can you just start a clock, just so |
know where we are? | have to give the other parties the sane
anount of time, M. Belt. You can start again.

MR, BELT: I'"'mtaking it that you really would
rat her not have ne read all of this again.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You don't have to read all of
it again, but you can go and hit the highlights if you liKke.

MR, BELT: The basic highlights, I'mfinding out
that the nmotion, from what | could get in speaking to a
representative in the zoning admnistrative, the nption
shoul d have been a civil infraction appeal. Because this is
mai nly -- because there was never an issue -- |'msure you
guys understand. |I'mtrying to say it as clearly as | can.

There was never a zoning issue. It was never an appeal on
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the zoning. What |I'mseeing here is a deliberate coll usion
bet ween DCRA and the developer to withhold and mani pul ate
definitions of the zoning | aws.

VWher eas, when there should be doubt, when there
I's doubt, it should be up to you guys. There were a | ot of
I ssues with the decisions that were made by the zoning
adm ni stration w thin DCRA At the zoning hearing -- the
zoni ng hearing was sonet hing separate. |t was specified that
t he devel oper woul d adhere to the new zoning. They're trying
to make it appear as though it's grandfathered in, as though
t hey have -- that these zoning issues are grandfathered in,
whi ch they're not.

They specified that the buil ding nust be nodified
and will require nodifications, in order to neet the R 5-C
regul ations. They agreed to that. Al this was agreed upon.
| would have no reason to believe that they would do
ot herw se, and if they did, the DCRA, the zoning
adm ni stration should be responsible to point out these
I ssues. These issues were specifically noted at the first
heari ng, when they cane up for zoni ng which, like |l said, had
nothing to do with the building. I'msorry. [|I'm kind of
|l osing it because | took sone nedi ci ne before | canme up here,
so it's kind of hard for me to --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You're doing all right.

MR, BELT: Gkay. The issue is they should have
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-- they did not build what they were supposed to have built,
and DCRA shoul d have flagged them on specific issues. The
timng, the building permt cane about a year and a half
after the zoning change, which was sonething entirely
different. W didn't have any inkling about the building
being built until they started choppi ng down trees si x nont hs
| ater.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Wen was that? What tinme frane
was that in?

MR. BELT: | believe the trees started getting
chopped down around in Muy.

VICE CHAIR HART: O what year?

MR, BELT: O '16. Yes, May of '16, they started
cutting down the trees. That's when we first noticed. Six
nonths before that, the building permt was accepted. W
didn't know anythi ng about that. Even at this particul ar
time, how would we even know that they're not building in
accordance to the new zoni ng? W woul d not even know. There
woul d be no way for us to know this. |If we have two nonths
in order to know what they're going to do, or what DCRA is
going to do, then the building wasn't even -- they didn't
even start tearing down the trees for six nonths.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Can you descri be when you were
first aware of the building not being in accordance --

MR, BELT: This was as | started |ooking at
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certain -- first, what really tipped nme off was from the
zoning hearings, where we had the zoning changes, the
specific things that the Zoning Comm ssion told them that
t hey woul d have to nodi fy or change or get BZA approval for.
When | started seeing that those things were exactly the way
-- alnost exactly the way they were prior, and they didn't
cone to the ANC or the BZA or need any BZA approval --

VI CE CHAI R HART: You' re saying that happened
after the May 2016 --

MR BELT: Yes, this was way after that, as they
were - -

VI CE CHAI R HART: Actual |y doi ng the constructi on.

MR, BELT: -- actually doing the construction.
But | would also go to --

VICE CHAIR HART: Do you know when the
construction started?

MR. BELT: The actual construction --

VICE CHAIR HART: It's okay. The owner is here,
so (Sinultaneous speaking). | just didn't knowif you were
aware. That's okay. You can continue. |'msorry.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Go ahead, M. Belt.

MR, BELT: kay. Those are the issues. There's
no way we could have even known anything, and there was no
way we woul d even suspect that they were not doi ng what they

said they were going to do, nuch |ess suspect that DCRA,
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their zoning, | guess -- what are they -- zoning technicians
woul d not understand the rules of zoning. Because | went
over it with one of their technicians. | believe his nane
I s mentioned when t he single nenber district ANC conm ssi oner
and Councilman Gray's representative net wwth them That's

for later on, though. I|I'mstarting to really lose ny train

CHAI RPERSON HILL: You're okay. It's all on the
record.

MR BELT: -- from ny nedication. What was |
sayi ng?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: It's okay. Wen do you think
you becane aware that you thought that there was an issue
with the construction?

MR. BELT: This was about -- this was after the
bui |l di ng had started going up. Wen the building actually
started going up and it didn't ook Iike --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Can you gi ve ne kind of a rough
| dea?

MR, BELT: Let's see.

MEMBER VWHI TE: Can you ask the owner when --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure, we can. It's all right.

VMEMBER WHI TE: No, | nmean to just give him a
ref erence because he's trying to renmenber what nonth

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right. W'Il get
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to him W'Il ask him

MR BELT: | think I"'mstarting to | ose --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right. Let ne | eave
you there, then, M. Belt. Let ne cone back to you. M.
Belt, you're okay. Let nme cone back to you. W see
everything that's in the record there. It's okay. You're
all right. W'IIl cone back to you. Do you need sone water?

MR BELT: | really apologize.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You're all right. You want

sone water?

MR. BELT: | do need sonme water.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: |I'mgoing to go ahead and turn
over. M. Belt, we'll cone back to you. |I'mgoing to turn

over to DCRA here and ask you to respond or further clarify
your notions. Then the building owner, basically, what I'm
trying to understand, interns of the tineliness, is when you
started construction, and when they, M. Belt and/or the ANC
peopl e, m ght have been aware of what's going on, in terns
of sone of their concerns. M. Tondro, can we start with
you?

MR. TONDRO Yes. Good norning; Happy New Year.
| just want to note that the zoning adm nistrator has not
been sworn in. |I'mnot sure she's going to give testinony,
but just in case.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. M. My, could you swear
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I n the zoni ng adm ni strator, and anyone el se who i s here, who
didn't get swornin, if you d like to stand. If you haven't
been sworn in, please stand and get sworn in. M. My's
there to your right.

MR MOY: Do you solemly swear or affirmthat the
testi nony you' re about to present in this proceeding is the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth?

W TNESSES: | do.

MR, MOY: Thank you, be seated.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great, thank you, M.
Tondr o.

MR, TONDRO. | don't want to go over too much all
the notions that | filed, but just to be clear, naybe one way
of dealing with it would be to start with the jurisdictional
| ssues. | think those mght be the easiest to deal wth.
| don't think they were addressed by Appellant's nost recent
filing. Starting off with the i ssue of the wall check, which

was perfornmed, but the wall check is admnistered by -- it's
a creation of the building code, Title 12(a) of the DCWVR,
which is administered by DCRA, but it is by a different
di vision. The zoning adm nistrator is not involved in that,
ot her than once the wall check is done, then they use that
to confirm that the building, as built, conforns to the

approved plans. Al the regulations dealing with the wall

check, thenselves, are under the construction codes and,
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therefore, the conpetent jurisdictional body to hear any
appeal s would be Ofice of Admnistrative Hearings, not the
Boar d.

| think that one, that was the basis for why |
noved to dism ss on that count. The other two issues for
jurisdiction are the i ssue of the front facade that projects
four feet into the public right of way, and then al so t he use
of the public alley to the right of the property. Both of
those are under the jurisdiction of the District Departnent
of Transportation, DDOI. Again, they're adm nistered by --
they conme under the regulations in Chapter 24, the public
space regul ations issued by DDOT, and | think Chapter 32 of
the construction codes under DCRA, but again, a different
di vi si on of DCRA.

The zoning adm nistrator does not weigh in or
confirmor have any role in the use of public space. Again,
in this particular case, it's clear that the public space
permts necessary, and approvals, were granted. But again,

any appeal of those permts or of those approvals would be

to-- 1 believetothe Ofice of Adm nistrative Hearings, but
certainly not to the Board, in this case. | think those
three issues DCRA believes should not fall under the

jurisdiction of the Board. That, then, |eaves --
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Tondro, |I'msorry; you said

the three issues, the wall check and the public space --
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MR TONDRO |I'msorry, the wall check, the public

space, which has two aspects, one of which is the projection
of the front facade four feet into public space, and then
also the use of the alley to provide access to parking.
Those are the three. Wat remains, then, are challenges to
the retaining wall, to the required rear yard, and to |ot
occupancy. | did file a notion for a failure to state a
claimon the | ot occupancy. However that, as well as the
retaining wall and the required rear yard, all of those, |
bel i eve, are subject to the tineliness issue, so returning,
therefore, to, | think, what's outstanding is the tineliness
I ssue.

DCRA believes that the tineliness was triggered
if not by the zoning adm nistrator's approval, back in July
of 2015, of the permt, certainly by the issuance of it on
Oct ober 2nd of 2015. Wanted to clarify, too, in case there's
any doubt here, that the allegations raised by the Appell ant
all seemto relate not to the enforcenent of the approved
plans, but to the actual plans that were approved by the
permt. Therefore, that neans that the triggering event for
t he appeal period is the permt, when those approved pl ans.
It hasn't been an allegation that the building, as built,
differs fromthe approved plans. It's all about whether the
approved plans conply with the zoning regul ations. The

zoning administrator's approval indicated the permt did
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conply and, nost inportantly, in terns of what the Appell ant
just said, they conplied with the correct zone, the R-5-C
zone. That establishes that starting period.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes, | do have a question on
t hat . Part of this issue is that the Appellant is saying
that they just weren't aware of it. In sone ways, you kind
of -- they weren't aware, really, until My of 2016, because
that's when the trees started com ng down, and hey, maybe
there's sonething that's going on. |'"'m not going to say
whet her or not --

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

VICE CHAIR HART: [|'mjust saying that's what we
have right now Between Cctober 2015, which you've said is
when -- COctober 2, 20157

MR. TONDRO. That was the permt issuance, yes.

VI CE CHAIR HART: Ckay, so between that date and
May, you're kind of looking at it -- I'mKkind of |ooking at
it like |"'mnot sure -- | don't know what happened between
t hat period of tinme, but the Appell ant has descri bed how t hey
were not aware of this until nonths later, not the Cctober
2015 date, but the May 2016 date. In the zoning regs, it
does tal k about the 60 days -- a zoni ng appeal nust be filed
within 60 days of the date the person appealing an
adm ni strative decision had notice or know edge of the

deci si on. | understand that there's a date that you're
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| ooking at that is in 2015, it is likely that they may not
have been aware of that until a |ater date.

Coul d you speak to -- maybe not you can speak to
it, but that's, | think, what we're trying to get to. I
don't know if there was an email that had been sent to M.
Belt about any of the -- when this actually started. Sone
of this is hard because we're tryingto rebuildit, and we're
trying to |l ook at what that tineline is.

MR. FREEMAN. Thi s nmay be conpl etely out of order,
so | apologize, but 1|'ve prepared a chronology, which
basically tracks all of the dates that they had, that we had,
and that M. Belt had in his subm ssion. | was going to give
t hat out during ny presentation, but if the Board thinks that
woul d be hel pful to have now, |I'mcertainly happy to submt
that. But again, it's not ny turn, soit's up to you.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: That's okay, M. Freeman.
Let's go ahead and finish up with M. Tondro, but thank you.

MR, TONDRO Thank you, Boardnenber Hart for that
-- yes. | think one of the things that I"'mwary of is the
goal post being noved. It has been standard procedure for
the Board to view the issuance of a building permt as
suf ficient know edge. It is a public docunent. It is
provided to -- it is posted on the DCR website. It's
required to be posted at the properties. But it is deened

to be that it is a triggering event for that notice
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requi renent.

The way one gets around it is if the Appellant
shows that there are extraordinary circunstances that were
outside of their control, that they could not reasonably
anticipate, that would lead themto not be notified by that
public docunent. But | want to be very -- | think this is
areally inportant issue for DCRA, that it's the i ssuance of
the building permt, at the very least, which is deened to
be the trigger for public notice.

In fact, there have been nultiple cases where the
Board has affirned that the actual date for the start of
notice is actually when the zoni ng adm ni strator has approved
the permt, before the permt's even issued, again, because
that is tracked on a public-facing website. Again, if
there's challenges to it, then the burden of proof, as it
were, shifts to the Appellant to showthat they qualify under
t he exceptional circunstances rule. | think that these 2015
dates are very, very inportant for this particular case. |
al so want to point out that the Appellant in this particular
case is acting under the aegis of the ANC. The ANC receives
bi -weekly -- every other week, they receive notices of al
permts that have been issued by DCRA. That, again, what
we' re tal king about is that the, | think, notice requirenent
triggers a requirenent to do sone due diligence and

understand. It's not that everybody in the District i s going
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to get full, conplete plans of any proposed permt.

It's just that they' re on notice that sonething's
been approved. You need to go and check this out. | think
that really is the standard we need to | ook at. | really
want to insist on that 2015 date as being a very inportant
-- both the July, but certainly the Cctober 2nd --

VI CE CHAI R HART: | appreciate that. | ] ust
wanted to nmake sure that we were aware of sone of the dates.
| appreciate the information that you just provided. Like
| said, we're trying to deal with how do you know when this

actually has happened? The information you provided is

hel pful .

MR. TONDRO. Right. | would say that, therefore,
the Cctober -- |I'msorry, Boardnmenber Wiite?

MEMBER WHI TE: M question was what is the date
that the ANC was notified, and do you have -- is that in the
record?

MR, TONDRGC | think, unfortunately -- again,
because we're dealing with -- it has been alnost two and a

hal f years now, trying to go back and figure out when that
is, | don't know. | know that we, the DCRA, is required and
does -- it's sort of an automatic process that every two
weeks, they send out to the ANC office, and then also to the
ANCs this list of every single permit and raze permt that's

i ssued by DCRA. It will cone out to each ANC. Then it's up
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to themto respond.

Again, it's only an alarmbell. There's sonething
goi ng on; keep that in mnd. Again, | want to say that in
this particular case, as the Appellant raised, this is not
a situation where sonebody is in their house and they don't
know anything's going to happen to the property and, all of
a sudden, boom it just appears overnight. This was a
subj ect of a very contentious rezoning that was initiated by
t he Appellant, and that was then subsequently changed on the
basis of the permt holder's intervention, at which that
project was very clearly discussed.

The final order for that does refer to how nuch
noney had already been invested by the property owner in
their plans. It was a clear project. It wasn't just a pie
in the sky. This was a very clear, articul ated project that
everybody was aware woul d be there.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Just give ne one second, M.
Tondro. Just so the Board's clear, and | want to under st and,
so l'mclear, and if OAG s listening, in ternms of the order
that we're going to go through here, this was, M. Tondro,
your notions, in ternms of dismssal. | started with the
Applicant. | just want to make sure everybody gets the sane
anount of tinme and has an opportunity to cross-exam ne and
everyt hi ng.

M. Belt, just to let you know how we're going to
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do this -- and M. My, the clock, if you can kind of just

start another 15-m nute clock, just so | know where we are,

internms of tine -- M. Belt had an opportunity to speak to
basically the issues, in terns of the notions that were
bef or e.

M. Tondro, you then spoke to cross, basically,
what we had provided testinony to. I'mgoing tolet M. --
unl ess OAG has any -- or anyone on the Board -- |'m just
| etting everybody knowthis is howl'magoing to work through
this, at this point. Let M. Belt cross-exam ne what you
have to say, and then we'll nove on to the buil di ng owner and
do the sane thing.

| just wanted to be cl ear on that because M. Belt
also has sonme things that he apparently just had sone
guesti ons about. |"m just trying to keep tine, also, the
same thing, again, we're doing here. It looks like OAG s
going to tell me sonmething. Again, we're here just to hear
the notions. W're not deliberating the case. W're here
just to get through the notions for tineliness, |ack of

jurisdiction and failure to state a claim Then if we get

past that, we'll get to the appeal. That's what |'m just
trying to nake sure everybody understands. Ms. d azer,
certainly.

M5. GLAZER  Yes, M. Chair, just one point. |

don't know where it said this at the outset, but | believe
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this is hearing argunent, essentially, from the parties,
argunent on the notions. There really wouldn't be
cross-exam nati on unl ess the Board wants to hear w t nesses,
for instance, to hear fromM. LeGant. Then the Appell ant
could cross-examine M. LeGant. | think that's the deci sion
the Board needs to nmake is whether this is an argunent
hearing from the parties on the notion, or whether we're
actually having a hearing with witnesses testifying.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, |law school would have
been great. M. Tondro, again, they're your notions, but I
just want to nake sure everybody has a fair shot at this, so
that's what I"'mtrying to get through. Wen | use the word
cross-exam nation, | just want to nake sure you have a chance
to ask your questions. W're going to hear everything, and
then we're going to see what happens. That being all said,
| just want to be clear and out in the open, because of the
Public Meetings Act, as to how! think this is working. That
being the case, M. Tondro, | don't know how |ong you' ve
tal ked already. Are you kind of wapping it up there?

MR, TONDRO:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR, TONDRO. Actually -- [I'msorry; |'mabout to
wrap it up.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, great. | thought you
nmeant yes, |'mdone. Sorry about that. Please go ahead.
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MR TONDRO Yes, sir. In response to the

Boardmenber, | think there's a situation where Cctober of
2015, the departnent issuance, that really is the key date.
| believe in this particular case, the Appellant and the ANC
had know edge of the fact that this project was there from
before, as a result of the contentious rezoning hearing
before the Zoning Comm ssion, which started in 2013, was
conpleted in m d-2014.

Agai n, in response to Appellant's assertion that,
as the basis of that rezoning, the permit holder had to seek
relief fromthe Board, | don't find any statenent |ike that
in the actual order. That's in Order 1307 of the Zoning
Conmi ssi on.

| believe any property holder has the right to
change their project, in order to bring it into conpliance,
to determ ne whether they want to seek relief fromthe Board
or, instead, go by right, which is what they did on this
particul ar case. The Appellant, therefore, had know edge,
starting in, certainly, about 2014, when the Zoning
Conmi ssion order was issued. Then there was this -- the
permt was actually issued in Cctober of 2015. The ANC
shoul d have been notified in Cctober 2015. But even if we
were to ignore all that, the nost recent filing by the
Appel lant nade it very clear that there were three events

that occurred in May of 2016. There were the trees that were
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renmoved.

There was the DDOT, the District Departnent of
Transportation intervention and neeting over the use of the
alley, which is specifically about the particular project.
Then finally, there was this neeting that it refers to ---
all of these are on Page 5 of his nost recent filing, where
he tal ks about his neeting wth representatives of the permtt
hol der, the property owner. It's very clear that at that
time, he shoul d have known t hat there was sonet hi ng goi ng on,
and that should have, again, triggered, at the very |east,
reachi ng out or a determ nati on of whether there actual ly was
a permt that was issued.

| nstead, not hi ng happened. Nothi ng happened at
that tinme. Construction eventually went on. A year |ater,
in May of 2017, the roof was actually closed in. That still
didn't trigger -- so in other words, we're tal king about a

tall building, multiple-story building. The building' s

built. The roof is on. That still doesn't trigger the
appeal. Instead, in Septenber, Septenber 7th of this year,
finally, then the Appellant files. That is just -- despite

the nost recent filing, there's no denonstration, that DCR
bel i eves, of any exceptional circunstances that were outside
of Appellant's control that would enable himto justify an
extension of that deadline. | will wap it up right there.

Thank you very nuch.
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CHAIl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Belt, we're going

to cone to you last, again. | just want to hear from the
buil ding -- you think you'll forget?

MR, BELT: Go on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, that's okay. Go ahead.

MR BELT: It started bringing sonme stuff back,
where | started getting a little clearer.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: [|'m sorry. You need to push
your m crophone button there and speak into that.

MR BELT: I'msorry. He started bringing things,

where things started getting alittle clearer, and the water

hel ped. | was a half second from being on the fl oor.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: |'msorry?
MR. BELT: | felt like |I was a half second from

| ayi ng on the fl oor.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Belt, if you need a break,

you |l et us know if you need a break. W don't want anybody

on the fl oor. Just neke notes there of what you plan on
saying, and then we'll go ahead and hear from the buil ding
owner. We'll cone back to you at the end, okay? You can

turn off the mcrophone there. M. Freenman.

MR, FREEMAN:. Good norni ng, again. | have a quick

guesti on. M. Belt actually filed two docunents after we
were |last here. One, he filed his pleading on the
tinmeliness. Secondly, we received -- |'m not sure whether
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It actually made it into the record, but he filed a notion
to not allowthe property owner to partici pate because under
his view, this is a civil infraction and not an appeal.

We woul d obvi ously oppose that. W have awitten
response to both of those notions. It wasn't clear whether
t he Board was taking responses to M. Belt's subm ssions, so
| did not file it, but | do have here and would like to
submt, before the record closes, a response to those
subm ssi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. You can submt those
into the record.

MR. FREEMAN. Ckay, thank you. Secondly, | think
-- before | get too deep into ny argunent, what we prepared
-- there's alot of dates floating around here, so | prepared
a chronol ogy of events that 1'd like to circul ate.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Do you have a copy for
ever ybody?

MR. FREEMAN: Absol ut el y. All of this is
conpletely fromthe record. None of this new. It's just
conpiling information that's already in the record.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right, M. Freenman,
it's areally, really Iong chronol ogy.

MR. FREEMAN. Right. [|I'mjust going to hit the
hi ghlights. They're in yellow. 1've even highlighted them

for you.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You can highlight and hit sone

of the things. | thought that nmaybe we were going to
del i berate on this today --

MR FREEMAN. | will hit the highlights.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: -- we're going to. W'IlIl see
how t hat goes. Go ahead, M. Freeman.

MR, FREEMAN:. Qur position is that the appeal is
clearly late wunder four standards. One, the zoning

regul ati ons say that an appeal has to be filed no | ater than

ten days after the building was under roof. There is no
wai ver of that. The regulations are 100 percent clear in
that ten-day rule. | call that the ten-day rule.

As shown on this outline or chronology, the
bui | di ng was under roof on May 15, 2017. Thus, the appeal
was required to have been filed by May 25, 2017. He's 115
days after that. Therefore, he's 115 days |ate and shoul d

be dism ssed under that 10-day rule. Again, no waiver of

that. Secondly, the zoning regulations say that an appeal
shoul d have been filed -- even if you decided not to apply
that ten-day rule -- which, again, | think you should and
dism ss the appeal on that basis. Secondly, the zoning

regul ati ons say that an appeal has to be filed 60 days from
the date the Appellant knew, or should have known, of the
I ssue conplained of, wunless that's extended because of

exceptional circunstances, and no prejudice to the owner.
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In this case, | agree with M. Tondro that they
knew, or should have known, by October 2015. Even if you
di sagree wwth that, M. Belt's own subm ssions indicate that
they knew of the issues that they were conpl aining of back
in April of 2016. |f you I ook at the second hi ghli ghted box,
you can see in April -- by the way, we started construction
i n May 2016.

April 27, 2016, there was a site neeting with M.
Belt and the devel oper at the site, in which he indicated a
nunber of 1issues and concerns wth respect to the
construction, including theretainingwall, in April of 2016.
If you wanted to push it out, 60 days fromthat is April,
May, June 2016. He's well past that date. On May 19, 2016,
we went to the ANC. The owner went to the ANC to present to

the ANC the plans and give them an update about what was

happening. Sixty days fromthat, we're well past that. |If
you |l ook at the record -- again, nost of these dates cone
fromM. Belt's subm ssions -- there was sone concerns about

parking. W entered into a parking agreenment with M. Belt.
He's a signatory to that agreenent in July of 2016 in the
record. |If you | ook at your Exhibit 3 of the record, Exhibit
3 does not have page nunbers on it. This is M. Belt's
subm ssion. The one, two, three, four, the fifth page of M.
Belt's subm ssion, it looks like he did a table, as well.

It lists all of the tinmes he contacted DCRA to conpl ai n about
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the project, every single one.

You can see that he sent them -- he called DCRA
i n March of 2017 to conpl ain about the project. He sent them
aletter in April of 2017 to conplain about the project. He
contacted themin April 2017 to conplain about the project.
He contacted them again in April 2017 to raise his public
space i ssue. Again, the building was under roof in May. My
25th was the absol ute deadline. He sent the Ofice of Zoning
an email in June of 2017 to conplain about the project.

He contacted the council nenber office in August
of 2017 to conplain about the project. Even if you don't
want to start from Cctober of 2015, he has known, or should
have known, by his own adm ssion, by his own subni ssion, as
early as March 2017, about the i ssues he's conpl ai ni ng about .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Does anybody have any
guestions for the property owner?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay, M. Belt, do you have any
comrents on any of the issues that were brought up?

MR, BELT: Yes, the way they --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You need to push the button.
"' m sorry.

MR, BELT: Oh, I"'msorry. The way it's presented
here, every ANC and every person know ng about any buil di ng

permts being issued should automatically challenge themin
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front of the BZA, the way it sounds here. W were not aware
that they were building what they were building. That
bui | di ng was not in accordance with the proper zoning | aws.
W had no problem with the devel opnent. We accepted the
devel opnent, just like it was said at their hearing.

Part of the transcripts from the hearing, this
cane fromJennifer Steingasser, "allowthe noderate density,
100 percent affordable housing devel opnent plan for Lot 52
to proceed, subject to the Ilimtations of the R-5-C
district." That doesn't nean that it's by right.

Also in here, there are specific issues -- |
believe they were bringing up certain issues with the rear
yard, where it was determ ned by the Zoni ng Comm ssion t hat
they woul d definitely need BZA approval for the rear yard on
the building. Also, they started to speak of the retaining
wal | at the Zoning Comm ssion. Mnd you, this has nothing
todowththeir project. Their project came to |ight during
the zoning hearings, which was nmerely to bring that square
into alignment with the 2006 conprehensive plan, which |
noticed earlier, which included ny house and ny nei ghbors
houses, were commercial. On there, you have t he houses bei ng
taxed at residential, then there was an enpty |ot that was
comrercial, a house, residential, an enpty |lot, comercial .
It just was no consistency up there, which could have gone

ei ther way.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PR,
oo A W N BB O © 00O N O O d W N P+~ O©O

57

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Belt, I"msorry. |'mjust
tryingto -- again, we're here for those three i ssues for the
notions. | think we have --

MR BELT: I'mtrying to kind of just nention that

background that this has sonething to do with that hearing.
These are two different things. That hearing has nothing to
do with this.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: |'"'m going to ask the Board
whet her they have any further questions of you. | think we
have all of your information in the record and have read
everything as to how you're responding to the notions that
have been put forward.

MR. BELT: The wall check, that was not done when
it was supposed to. That's supposed to be done -- should
have been done very early on. W had no idea that these
infractions were going to be even attenpted, or these
i nfractions would be approved. W had no issue with the
buil ding. W had no issue with the building permt at all.
The wall check was supposed to have been done when those
wal | s come a foot out of the ground. That was under DCRA's
purvi ew because it was the DCRA zoning adm nistrator, while
| was on the phone with them noticed wait a mnute, they
haven't had a wall check. 1'm going to issue a stop work
order for themto get a wall check. Does that not sound |i ke

it's under DCRA?
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DCRA issued the wall check, issued a stop order,
and had to approve of the wall check which, during that wall

check, that's where it showed that they were four feet over.

When they're saying |'mcalling, conplaining, no, |"'mnerely
asking questions, trying to get answers. ['"'m not an
attorney. "' m not a zoning expert. | should be able to

reliably accept information fromthe Zoni ng Conm ssion, from
DCRA. The information that | get fromthem that should be
reliable and trustworthy information.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, | wunderstand you're
poi nt . | think we understand. M. Freeman, | don't think
we have any questions from anybody. You have sonethi ng you
have to say?

MR,  FREEMAN: | actually wasn't 100 percent
finished. The last point | wanted to nake was that revoking
these pernmits after the building has been 100 percent done,
we' ve gone conpletely through the process, would severely
prej udi ce the owner.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Got it. Okay.

MR, BELT: | have one last thing to say, too.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure, go ahead, M. Belt.

MR, BELT: | don't want this to set a precedent
that all they have to do is collude with DCRA, DCRA not
notice certain -- let me not use the word collude. | see

that rubs you the wong way -- DCRA to not notice or
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m sinterpret the zoning rules, which are clear. Two and two
Is four, not two and two is five, and if they don't catch us
in 30 days, we're scot-free. That's what | don't want to
see.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Belt, | understand, and I
appreciate you com ng down here. |'ve got to let you know
| don't believe DCRA colludes with anybody.

MR BELT: | would never believe it, either. |

don't want to believe it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: |f anything, they do the
opposi te.

MR BELT: | want to believe that it's still a
m si nterpretation. | just want to believe that it's a
m sinterpretation, |ike when | got into the -- when they were

trying -- DCRA, their zoning technician got into it with ne
about the interpretation of the rear yard rule. He saw one
thing, where it said either you use the fornmula, and the
formul a works for height, but if it gets to a certain |evel,

there's a mninmm His interpretation was they can use

ei ther one, whichever one is best for them I''m having a
hard tinme, really, sone of it getting out. | just want to
keep these -- since the ideas are in ny head --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sur e. | f those issues cone
over tothe Ofice of Adm nistrative Hearings or not, |I'mnot

clear on, nyself, but | don't know whether they're in our

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

60

purview is what |'malso kind of struggling wth.

MR BELT: What about the public space is also --
| found another case where the public space cane straight
t hr ough DCRA.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Belt, just give ne a

second, okay? |'monly one person up here.
MR BELT: I'msorry; I'"'mon aroll.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's okay. |"'m only one

person up here. Does the Board Menbers have any questions
for anybody?

MEMBER WHI TE: | have one question. M. Belt, are
you appeal i ng the i ssuance of the building permt authorizing
t he project or the various decisions that occurred during the
construction process?

MR BELT: It would be the decisions that -- I'm
appeal i ng the decisions that were nmade. | know that those
deci sions that were nmade have a ot to do with the buil ding
permt, but the permt, per se, we had no problemw th that.
W knew the building was going to be built. It just should
have been built in accordance with the proper zoning. But
they built it as a by-right, with the previous plans that
t hey had for conmercial construction. It wasn't the buil ding
that we have a problemwth. It's after the fact, when you
start seeing little things that you have no way of know ng

that this is going to happen.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P P PP, R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O d W N P+ O©O

61

| woul d have no reason to conpl ain about soneone
saying I'mgoing to do this, but then when they do that, they
say possibly I"mgoing to build this, but you see they built
it on half of your backyard while you were on vacation or
sonet hi ng, you know that's wong. You had no problemwth
t hem doi ng what they were going to do, but then when they
commtted these infractions -- because there was no way | was
goi ng to know - -

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MEMBER WHI TE: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Anybody el se?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Do we need anything?
Are we going to deliberate?

M5. GLAZER: M. Chair?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Sure.

M. GLAZER | just want to go back to the
beginning of M. Freeman's statenent, if he could clarify
sonet hi ng. He stated that there were two filings by the

Appel lant, and | only see one filing. That's Exhibit 33.
" m tal ki ng about filings that were requested by the Board
the last time the case was heard. That was basically the
Appel l ant's opportunity to respond in witing to the notion.
| believe that's Exhibit 33. Per haps the owner's counse

could clarify again what he was speaki ng about.
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VMR. FREEMAN: M. Belt has it in his hand. [

don't want to delay your deliberations, but M. Belt -- |
don't know if he actually filed it in --

MR BELT: | sent it to you, also, but | didfile

M. GLAZER: | don't believe that isinthe record

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | understand. Everybody | ust
hol d on.

M5. GLAZER: -- and | don't believe the Board
shoul d accept it, at this point. 1It's not really rel evant.

It's not what the Board requested. The Board requested a
response to the notions to dism ss. Since that is not
required in the record at this point, the owner's counsel
said he had sonmething in response, that shouldn't be in the

record, either.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, Ms. d azer. | would
agree with you. Unless the Board has any issues, | would
al so agree with -- | would agree with Ms. G azer, which is

to say, M. Belt, you don't need to submt anything else in
the record. We don't have whatever it was that M. Freeman
spoke about in the record. So M. Freeman, we're not going
to take whatever information you just had respondi ng to what
we don't have in the record, okay? That being the case, |'m

going to close this portion of the hearing. Are we ready to
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del i berate on these issues?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, sonebody want to go?

MEMBER MAY: M. Chairman, | have the benefit, |
guess, of having participated in the original zoning case,
which | have to admt, | wasn't enthusiastic about this
particular project going up in that location, given its
proximty to National Park Service | and. Nonetheless, inthe
hearing of the case, in the long run, it nade sense to
support that rezoning to R-5-C,

Again, | wish that there had been acti on sooner,
that the intention of the conp plan had been realized wth
an app anendnent that would have brought it back down to a
| oner density residential zone, but that didn't happen, so
we have R-5-C. The plans had to have been consistent with
R-5-C, in the viewof the zoning adm nistrator, in order for
the permt to be issued. That, we have testinony to the
effect that it was issued, and it was consistent with that
zone. Zoning Adm nistrator's Ofice and the staff there can
make m st akes. They can also reasonably interpret the
decisions of the zoning commission in a manner that's
i nconsistent with ny own views. M. LeGant has cone here
bef or e, and |'ve stated that | disagree with his
interpretation on things, but that doesn't really matter.

If the Zoning Conmm ssion determnes that the
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zoning admnistrator is doing sonething that's inconsistent
with the intent of the regulations, then it's up to the
Zoni ng Comm ssion to take action to make it cl ear because M.
LeGrant is acting on the zoni ng regul ati ons as t hey have been
witten. | believe that was the case here. There may have
been aspects of it where there were m stakes. However, the
Board of Zoni ng Adjustnent can't stepin at this stagetotry
to speak to those.

| think that the tineliness issue is the real
hurdl e that we face. | understand that requiring the ANCs
to nmonitor all those building permts that are being issued
and maki ng sure that everything is bei ng done consistent with
zoning, that's a big burden, and it shoul d not have to happen
for every single thing. There should be trust between the
ANCs and the zoning adm ni strator that things are bei ng done
properly. | knowthat's a source of constant tension across
the city. But nonetheless, we have to believe that system
can worKk. There are also going to be cases where maybe
things aren't so clear. Maybe sonething gets by the ANC,
sonet hi ng that they woul d be very interested i n pursuing, but
at the building permt stage, they did not notice it in a
tinmely fashion and didn't take action to appeal the decision
of the zoning adm nistrator. Al that being said, that
decision to issue the permt was nore than two years ago, and

the buil ding has essentially been built.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ W N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O A W N P+~ O©O

65

It was under roof back in My. | think that's
really the bottomline. At that point, you knew exactly what
the building was. [It's not a question of when they cane in
and started clearing the land to build the building. Even
In the nost extrene nonent of the project, which is the
nonent in which it's under roof, thereis atime frane tied
to that for appealing sone of these decisions.

That didn't happen. | appreciate the fact that
this is a struggle, and that M. Belt and the ANC, you guys
don't deal with this stuff all the tinme. Again, this happens
in many circunstances across the city, so |I'm totally
synpathetic to the situation and to what you have faced. But
unfortunately, | don't think that we can reasonably take up
this case because | do think that the appeal is not tinely.
That's ny opi nion.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Great, thank you, Comm ssioner
May.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Just a m nor -- not a m nor, but
an addition to what Conm ssioner My just described. I
actually would be -- I"mof the same mnd, in terns of their
were sonme dates and tinmes that, M. Belt, | think you have
been aware of this for sone tinme -- aware of the project for
some tinme. | was trying to understand, fromM . Tondro, when
sonme things had either gone out, or when the building permt

had been i ssued.
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It just is hard to -- there hasn't been enough
Information -- there hasn't been information that you
presented that said | was out of the country for a couple of
years or sone period of tinme, so that nmade it hard for ne to
be able to know that this was going on. You have been
I nvol ved or have been understandi ng that this has been goi ng
on for a nunber of years.

You may not have actually seen the building
permt, itself, but you were aware of this project as it has
been going on. It's hard to -- we are given sone i nfornmati on
in our zoning regulations -- requirenent of the zoning
regul ati ons about when zoni ng appeal s should be filed. That
is, | think -- while it doesn't seemlike it's that |ong of
a period of time, two nonths is a fairly | ong period of tine.
It seens as though there was an opportunity for you to be
abl e to know that there was sone i ssue and be abl e to address
or -- | know you may not agree with it. |'mjust saying that
the way that we have to look at it is when was this person
or this group aware of this project? | can't get by that.
There is a tine issue that's within that zoning regul ati ons
that tries to deal wwththis. | just think that tineline has
been -- that time deadline has been exceeded. | don't think
t hat we can nove forward with t he appeal because | think that
it's outside of where that deadline was. That's where | am
with it.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Wite?

MEMBER VHI TE: | have to agree with ny col | eague.
| Iike you, M. Belt. | wouldn't have given you ny water if

| didn't Iike you.

MR, BELT: |'d have been on the fl oor.

VEMBER WHI TE: I'"'m a |awyer, too. Rul es and
regulations and tinelines for filing cases, it's pretty
strict. There is a little bit of flexibility if you can

clearly communi cate an extenuating circunstance that would
allowus to give you a little w ggle room

Regul ation 11-Y, D.C. Muni ci pal Regul ati ons 302. 2,
that's the 60-day rule for filing appeals. This was two
years after the permt was issued, instead of the required
60 days. Then you've got the ten-day rul e, under Regul ation
11-Y, DCWVR 302. 3(a), which basically says there's anot her way
in, which is the ten-day rule, when the building was under
r oof . This was two and a half nonths after the roof was
actually constructed on the building. | asked you about
whet her or not you were appealing the building permt, or
whet her or not you were questioning issues concerning the
construction process. You were leaning nore on the
construction side.

Qoviously, | can synpathize with sone of the
i ssues that you're comrunicating, in ternms of sonmething

that's a real conmmunity issue, but | don't think we can get
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to the nerits of it, especially because you didn't neet the
time requirenent. | wasn't on the original case, but I|I've
read the record. I just don't see any extenuating
circunstance that would allow nme to give flexibility wth
respect to the tinme requirenent.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | don't have a whol e | ot
to add. | was trying to understand, really, thetinmne limts
and where this should have been known about. | guess | do
struggl e about other issues when this cones up. This had
cone up on another case. | can't renenber where it was.
When can the community really know what is going on, unless
they go and | ook at the permt and figure it all out and take
that kind of time? You're really asking comunity nenbers
to go and research and do a | ot of things that naybe they're
not either accustoned to or able to in an efficient manner.
| understand that you don't really see what you're going to
get until you see what you got, if that nakes a littl e sense.
But even that, then again, that's what's the ten-day rule
after it's been under roof. Then you've seen it. | was
having trouble with, again, it was three and a half nonths
after the building that was under roof. Then you really do
prejudice the property owner. You mght prejudice the
property owner even before that, but then you are prejudicing
the property owner after that because the building' s

fini shed.
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It's three and a half nonths after the ten-day
requirenment is finished to put an appeal forward. | just
couldn't get past the tineliness thing. It was really just
setting any kind of precedent where sonebody, once it's
built, and they cone forward six nonths later -- three and
a half nonths later is quite a long tine after the ten-day
rule. | wasn't able to get past the tineliness.

Also, then, in ternms of the notion for |ack of
jurisdiction over public space, | would al so agree with that
notion, although | do think that they did state a claim
woul d be approving the notion to dismss that was put forward
-- at least that's where |'mstanding. | guess that's where
everybody else is, as well. | would go ahead and make a
notion to approve the notion to dismss, as put forward by
DCRA in Exhibit 28, and ask for a second.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Modtion is made and seconded.
All those in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al those opposed?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mbdtion passes, M. My.

MR MOY: The staff would record the vote as
4-0-1. This is onthe notion of Chairman H Il to dism ss the

appeal, based on, |I'm assumng, tineliness and |ack of
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jurisdiction. Correct nme if I'm wong. Secondi ng the
notion, Vice Chair Hart. Al so support on the notion, M.

Peter May, Ms. White. W have a Board seat vacant. Motion

carri es.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, do you do a sunmary or der
for that?

MR, MOY: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Maybe 1'I1 get it right after
another three years. M. Belt, | hope you feel better.

MR BELT: [I'mon ny way to the doctor now.

M5. CARSON CARR: M. Hill, could | speak just one

second? Whuld that be okay?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Actually, I'msorry, you can't.
We closed the record. You can talk to the secretary, if you
|l i ke, but you can't speak on the record. W closed the
heari ng. Ladi es and gentl enen, we are going to take a qui ck,
two-minute break, just so we can change conm ssioners.
However, what | was going to nention real quick is |I know
there are a couple of tine issues going on with a few of the
cases here, one of which is 19675, and the other is 19622.
There is a conm ssioner here that is for 19622. M intent
was to do 19675, and then go to 19622. Unless there is sone
i ssue, | will push as quickly as | can through 19675. W're
going to take a two-m nute break.

The first question was, again, 19675 was what |
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was going to do next, unless there's really sonme problemw th

doi ng that next. If there's an issue, please see M. My
over here. If we're going to |ose an ANC conm ssioner,
however, |'d rather go with the previous -- we'll go ahead

and do the ANC conm ssioner's case first, unless there's an
| ssue with 19675.
In other words, we're going to take a quick

two-m nute break. This line over here to the left can get

processed. W're going to go next to 19602, as was
originally planned, and then we'll follow up with 19675.
W'l | take a quick, two-m nute break. Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the
record at 11:38 a.m and resuned at 11:42 a.m)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. My, whenever
you' d i ke.

MR MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. This is
Application No. 19675 of Keith Krueger and Joel Lawson?

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL:  No.

MR. MOY: No, sorry, wong page. That was a pop
quiz. Application No. 19622 of Mark Rivetti, captioned and
advertised for a special exception ruling -- this 1is
captioned and advertised for special exceptions under
Subtitle E, Section 5201. This is fromthe |ot occupancy
requi rements, Subtitle E, Section 304.1, fromthe rear yard

requi rements, Subtitle E, Section 306.1. This would add a
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third floor, construct a four-story rear addition to an
existing one-famly dwelling, RF-1 Zone. This is at 1121
Abbey Pl ace, Northeast, Square 773, Lot 184.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: This is 19622, correct?

MR, MOY: 19622.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: If you could please introduce
yourself for the record?

MR RIVETTI: H, I'mMrk Rvetti of 1121 Abbey
Pl ace, Nort heast.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. Rvetti, | am
going to do this a little bit out of order. W have your
application. There are sonme questions we're going to have
and let you do a presentation, but | wunderstand the ANC
conmi ssioner is here. If that's okay, I'd like to ask him
to come up first and speak.

MR, ECKENW LER: Good norning, M. Chairnman,
Menmbers of the Board, Mark Eckenwi |l er, ANC 6C04, here on
behal f of ANC 6C. W put a letter into the record. | should

ask, at the outset, whether or not the Menmbers of the Board

have a copy of that letter? |If not, | can hand one up.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | don't know, M. My, if that
-- was that the one that just got -- the one by Karen Ward?
MR, ECKENW LER: Yes, Karen Ward. It's dated
yest er day.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: We do have that.
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VR. ECKENW LER: You have that?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: W do have that.

MR, ECKENW LER: Very good. Just to briefly recap
the points nmade in this letter, we nmet l|ast nonth, on
Decenber 14t h. The nenbers of the comm ssion who were
present, five of six of wus who were present, voted
unani nously to support the application, with conditions.

The one concern that we had was under Section
5201.3(c), having to do with basically substantial visual
| npact, adverse inpact, on character, scale, and pattern of
the building, as viewed along the street frontage. This is
a very consistent row, certainly, near the subject property.
It is not significantly inpaired. W worked extensively with
t he Applicant over a course of weeks, went through a nunber
of revisions, and we're grateful for his engaging in that
di al ogue with us. We voted unaninpbusly, as | stated, to
support the application, with the proviso that the plans that
we saw, which were case exhibits 44 and 45, that the deck
atop the new third story be constructed of sonme materials
that would reduce its visibility. W proposed either gl ass
panels or potentially netal cable. There is precedent for
this. W were here two years ago, as we note in the bottom
paragraph on page 1, in BZA 19159, which is 650 F Street,
Nor t heast .

The applicant in that case proposed gl ass panels
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for the railings and panels surrounding a roof deck. We
agreed to that, and the Board approved that, so there is sone
precedent for selecting particular materials to reduce the
visibility of that sort of roof deck. | should add as a
footnote, of course, the Applicant has, since we net on

Decenber 14th, submtted further revised drawings into the

record.

| think I can fairly represent, on behalf of the
ANC, that our views would remain the sane. W are
supportive, but we still ask for those nodifications in the

particular materials sel ected. That concl udes ny testinony,
and |'m happy to answer any questions.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, thanks, Conm ssioner
Eckenw | er. M. Rivetti, are you aware of the issues that
t he Comm ssioner is speaking of?

MR RIVETTlI: Yes, | am

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You're in agreenent with the
materials that they're speaking of?

MR, RI VETTI : | am yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does t he Board have any furt her
guestions for Comm ssioner Eckenw | er?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Conmi ssi oner Eckenwi | er, Happy
New Year .

MR, ECKENW LER: Thank you, M. Chairnan. |
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appreciate your indulgence in keeping this case the first
one.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Sure. Just renenber us when
you' re here on other cases. Thank you. M. Rivetti, you can

go ahead and give a presentation, if you would, alittle bit

about what you're proposing to do. | think that the record
Is pretty clear, interns of your application. | guess there
was one question about, in Exhibit 46, there's sonething

about the Ofice of Planning was not going to |ikely support
a roof deck with a staircase, but there was sonething in the
plans there. Are you aware of all this?

MR RIVETTI: Yes, | am

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You can speak to that during
your presentation. |'mgoing to give youten mnutes. W'l
put ten mnutes on the clock. Oher than that, | don't have
a ot of questions. Does anyone have any questions, other
than that, for the Applicant while he's doing a presentation?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You can start whenever you
li ke.

MR. RIVETTI: | have a thunb drive. Should I --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: A thunb drive, sure.

MR RIVETTI: O should | just try to --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | think you're okay.

MR RIVETTI: -- explainit?
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You're okay. Just go ahead and

explain it for now If we need the thunb drive, we'll get
toit.

MR RIVETTlI: The idea is to add a third story.
["'mnot running into any issues with height limt. 1'mjust
applying for a special exception for rear yard setback and
| ot occupancy, which ny house is currently over. " m not
adding to the footprint of the house, if that's clear. W
all have these little additions that are on the back of the
house, that are poorly built. W would renove that and
rebuild it to the same distance off the face of the existing
house, but on all levels, rather than just the first floor,
which it currently is. | don't know if | should try to
di scuss the roof deck issue here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, | don't know what we're
going to do about this because | don't know the plans. Your
pl ans have the roof deck and the spiral stairs, so we nay
need new pl ans. Let ne see if the Board has any other
guestions for you right now. Does the Board have any ot her
guestions for the Applicant right now?

MEMBER TURNBULL: Did you go over the plans with
the Ofice of Planning regardi ng what you're --

MR. RIVETTI: | had a pl anning and zoni ng heari ng
in Decenber. | think that's --

MEMBER TURNBULL: Did you tal k about the roof deck
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and the --

MR. RIVETTI: | believe the roof deck was --

MEMBER TURNBULL: -- and the setbacks required for
all that?

MR RIVETTI: W did not get into the roof deck
t hen. | believe it was shown in the 3D renderings that |
provi ded because they -- Mark Eckenw | er asked that | provide
a sight line study to make sure this wasn't visually
I npairing the street. | did provide that. The 3D study
actually did show a roof deck. The plans, it was not
included in that, | believe. W have all the other |evels.

| don't believe that was shown in the original plans.

MEMBER TURNBULL: W can go over this with the
O fice of Planning.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great, thank you. The
updat ed architectural plans that | have has the roof deck and
the spiral stair, | think. Does anybody have any further
guestions before | turn to the Ofice of Planning?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, O fice of Planning.

M5. VITALE: Good norning, M. Chair, Menbers of
the Board, Elisa Vitale with the Ofice of Planning. W w |
rest, on the record, in support of the Applicant's request
for special exception relief, pursuant to E, 5201, from

Section E, 304, for | ot occupancy, and E, 306, for rear yard.
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As noted in our report, the Applicant is proposing a roof
deck. We would just want to ensure that any railing be set
back one to one.

| believe on the | atest set of plans, Exhibit 46,
the Applicant has shown parapet wall, which would be
permtted. |If he's using a parapet as the rail, that would
not require the setback. That's being shown on three sides,
agai nst the property line, at the rear of the deck area and
across the back of the roof deck.

He's then showing, it appears to be a cable rai
-- the high isn't detailed -- set back as you nove towards
the front of the property. W would just note that any
railing woul d require a one-to-one setback for the roof deck.
That woul d obviously be reviewed at the tinme of building
permt by DCRA and would have to conply with any setback
requi rements. That concludes ny report. |' mhappy to answer
any questions. Thank you.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: I"'ma little confused, then,
about the spiral staircase. The Ofice of Planning is
agai nst the spiral staircase, correct?

M5. VITALE: No, we're not opposed to the spiral
stair. W just noted that the stair and any railing that
woul d provi de access to that roof deck woul d need to neet the
zoning requirenents, as any inprovenent on the property

woul d. The Applicant hadn't requested relief related to the
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railing for the roof deck in the application. W didn't
evaluate that. Qoviously, anything that he's proposing at
the time of building permit would need to conply with the
regul ati ons.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: So the Ofice of Planning is
fine wth the revised draw ngs?

M5. VITALE: W've just noted that he woul d need
to neet the setback requirenents, as it relates to the roof
deck, since he did not request relief for that. The initial
drawi ngs submitted with the application, it didn't appear
that the railings net that setback. Exhibit 46, | don't
believe there's enough information for us to make that
determ nation, particularly not now, on the dais, but that's
sonmet hing that would be evaluated at the tinme of building
permt by DCRA.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, | understand. Does the
Board have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MEMBER TURNBULL: Yes, M. Chair. M. Vitale, |
t hink on A-101, he shows a setback on the side railings from
t he adj oi ni ng row houses partway, but he doesn't showit all
the way. |Is that an issue?

MS. VITALE: It's not clear, since we don't -- |
don't believe we have enough information to evaluate that.
| don't believe it's appropriate to do that now It would

be up to DCRA, when they're review ng the plans, to determ ne
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If it's conpliant.

MEMBER TURNBULL: |'"mjust looking at it now |
don't think it is conpliant.

MR RIVETTI: At the rear, there's a parapet wal |,
which allows you to build the --

MEMBER TURNBULL: | nean the side, your side from
your adj acent nei ghbors. You have a railing?

MR RIVETTI: The parapet wall at the back of the

house is acting as the railing, which allows you to build to

the --
MEMBER TURNBULL: Are you saying that the wall --
MR, Rl VETTI : Yes, in the elevations, the site
el evations, you'll see at the back, it steps up, as to not

visually inpair the viewfromthe front of the house, so that
won't be noticeable fromthe street |evel, whichis why | did
it at the back. |If it's abigissue, | cando it as a matter
of right and try to do it that way.

MEMBER TURNBULL.: | guess we'll let the zoning

adm ni strator | ook at this.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | think we're done
| ooking -- we're not asking for anything else from you at
this point it sounds |IiKke. Does anyone else have any

guestions for the Applicant?
(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is there anyone here w shing
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to speak in support of the application?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is there anyone here who wi shes
to speak in opposition to the application?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Woul d t he Applicant |ike to add
anyt hi ng el se?

MR RIVETTI: No, | think just that I'mwlling
to work and nake adjustnents so that this can get approved.
That's all.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Al right. I'"'m going to go
ahead and cl ose the hearing. Hearing's closed. 1|s the Board
ready to deli berate?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Actual ly, one second. M.
Turnbull, do you need anything el se?

MEMBER TURNBULL: |'mjust curious. Do you need
to have any downlights on the roof of that thing?

MR, RIVETTI: No.

MEMBER TURNBULL: It just |looks like -- the ANC

comm ssion was concerned about fitting in. It just |ooks
like it's -- your site study shows these four downlights up
there. It seens like it's --

MR. RIVETTI: No, that's not necessary, and they

can be -- that was a rendering, an architect's design choice,
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but no fixtures have been selected, and they can be snaller
and fewer.

MEMBER TURNBULL: That's nmy only recomrendati on
(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng).

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Do you need to see anything
el se, though, M. Turnbull?

MEMBER TURNBULL: No.

CHAl RPERSON  HI LL: Are you confortable
del i berati ng?

MEMBER TURNBULL: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All right, soagain, I'll close
the hearing. As far as | can begin the deliberation, | was
alittle confused by the OP report, but now | understand, in
terms of what they are recormending. | amconfortable with
their analysis, as well as the testinony that was given by
Commi ssi oner Eckenwiler, and the understanding that the
Applicant was willing to make adjustnments to the design,
based upon the ANC s recommendations, in ternms of the
materials. Then, | guess, the Applicant was alsowilling to
take into consideration the Ilighting, as Conm ssioner
Turnbull had just nentioned. |"m confortable with the
application. Also, there was four letters in support from
di fferent neighbors. There was a letter in opposition, but
| feel confortable that the criteria has been net. Does the

Board have any ot her comments to nake?
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(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: 1'mgoing to go ahead and nake
a notion to approve Application 19622, as captioned and read
by the Secretary, and ask for a second.

MEMBER WHI TE:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Motion has been nade and
seconded. Al those in favor?

M5. GLAZER M. Chair?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

M5. GLAZER: |'msorry to interrupt, but is there
a condition regarding the material s?

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: | don't think there's a
condi ti on. | don't know exactly what -- | don't have a
witten condition fromthe ANC. It sounds |ike there was an
agreenent made with the property owner and the ANC, and that
was stated on the record, as to what those materials would
be, so |I'd be confortable with that and not adding it as a
condi ti on because | just don't have anything witten in front
of us. That being the case, again -- but | do appreciate,
Ms. d azer, your nentioning that -- again nmake a notion to
approve Application No. 19622, as captioned and read by the
Secretary, and ask for a second.

MEMBER VWHI TE:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Motion nmade and seconded. All

those in favor?
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(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Motion passes, M. My.

MR MOY: The staff would record the vote as
4-0-1. This is onthe notion of Chairman H Il to approve the
application for the relief requested. Seconding the notion,
Ms. White. Also in support, M. Mchael Turnbull, Vice Chair
Hart. W have a Board seat vacant. The notion carries, Sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. My, sunmary
or der.

MR, MOY: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. My. Thank you.

MR, RIVETTI: Thank you.

MR, MOY: Before |l call the next case, M. Chair,
| want to make reference to the docket, again, which I
neglected to reference earlier. Al t hough the staff has
revised the docket for today's hearing, | realize that we
have guests who are watching the hearing on our |ive cam
Application No. 19602, Max Sal as, was withdrawn. | want to
make sure that it was clear

To the table is Application No. 19675, Keith
Krueger and Joel Lawson. This is request for a specia
exception under Subtitle U, Section 253.10. This is fromthe

accessory apartnment requirenments, Subtitle U, Section
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253.7(c), to permt an accessory apartnent wth an entrance
on the street, facing facade, in an existing one-famly
dwelling, R-2 Zone, at 3626 W ndom Pl ace, Northwest, Square
1891 E, Lot 11

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great, if you can pl ease
I ntroduce yoursel f.

MR. KRUEGER: Keith Krueger, at 3629 --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  You can kind of lean into the
m crophone just a little bit nore.

MR KRUEGER: Keith Krueger, resident at 3629

W ndom Pl ace, Northwest, D.C.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Krueger, | guess you're
going to be presenting to us. | don't have a lot of
guestions, per se. W'Ill see if the Board has any additi onal

ones. The one that 1'd like to hear just a little bit is |
don't see an ANC report from 3F, although |I guess there has
been some -- either the Ofice of Planning, | think,
menti oned that the ANC had voted, but if you could speak to
that, that would be great. If you could go ahead and talk
about what you're proposing and how you're neeting the
standards for the special exception for us to approve it.

|, again, am going to put ten mnutes on the
cl ock, just so | know where we are, but there are people here
that apparently are trying to nove forward as quickly as

possi ble, so if you can be as expeditious as possible, that

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

86

woul d help all of us today. Thank you.

MR.  KRUEGER: Sure. We're adding an accessory
apartnent by right. It happens, because of the unique
configuration of the property, that the entrance is on Wndom
Street, so we need to, because of the way the lot 1is
configured, get a special exenption for the entrance. We
have no opposition fromthe nei ghborhood, and we went to the
ANC. They unani nously approved. | don't know why they
didn't file their report, but they -- we went before themin
Decenber.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: |'ve read through the record,
and the recordis, | do believe, conplete and full. Does the
Board have any questions for the Applicant?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: "Il turn to the Ofice of
Pl anni ng.

MS. VI TALE: Good norning, again, M. Chair,
Menmbers of the Board, Elisa Vitale. W'Il| rest on the record
i n support of the special exception request. | can answer
any questions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does the Board have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: |s there anyone here who w shes

to speak in support of the application?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P P PP, R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O d W N P+ O©O

87

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Is there anyone here w shing
to speak in opposition of the application?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Is there anyone here fromthe
ANC?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Krueger, is there anything
you'd like to say in closing?

MR, KRUEGER: No, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Al right. I'"'m going to go
ahead and close the record. Is the Board ready to
del i ber at e?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Again, I'mtrying to be as
expedi tious as possible, due to sonme issues with people in
t he audi ence. | thought that the Ofice of Planning's report
was -- their analysis was very efficient and thorough. In
addition to hearing testinony, even t hough there's no report,
SO we can't give it great weight, that the ANC had voted
unani nousl y support, as well as three letters and six emails
i n support fromnei ghbors, | do agree that they have net the
standards necessary for us to grant the special exception.
Does the Board have any ot her coments?

MEMBER WHI TE: | would concur with you. There's
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speci al exception criteriaunder Subtitle U, 253, and they're
nunmerous. Just looking at all of those itens, it appears
that you've net those requirenents.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Conm ssi oner Turnbul | ?

MEMBER TURNBULL: | would concur wth the Vice
Chair.

MEMBER WHI TE:  Not vyet.

MEMBER TURNBULL: | woul d have been surprised if
the O fice of Planning had not been an approval.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. Turnbull. That
being said, then, | wll go ahead and neke a notion to
approve Application No. 19675, as captioned and read by the
Secretary, and ask for a second.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Motion nmade and seconded. All
t hose in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al those opposed?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The npotion passes, M. My.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1.
It is on the notion of Chairman Hill to approve the
application for the relief requested. Seconding the notion,
Vice Chair Hart. Also in support, M. Mchael Turnbull, M.

White. We have a Board seat vacant. Mbtion carries.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Great. Summary order, M. My.

MR MOY: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you.

MR MOY: The next case application is 19628.
This is of Leila Adler, captioned and advertised for speci al
exception wunder Subtitle E, Section 5201, rear yard
requi renments of Subtitle E, Section 5004.1. This woul d
permt an existing rear garage, RF-1 Zone, at 1829 L Street,
Nort heast, Square 4474, Lot 117.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. If you could
pl ease i ntroduce yourselves fromnmny right to left.

MS. ADLER: Yes, good norning, Leila Adler,

resi dent owner of 1829 L.

MR, ADLER: I'"'m Tinothy Adler, resident of 1829
L.

MS. W LSON: |'m Maria WIson, resident of 1302
Carroll Road, Severna Park, Maryland. I'"'m the permt
processor for departnment coordinator. | did the application

and the paperworKk.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The permt processor?

M5. WLSON:. No, the permt coordinator. [|'man
agent .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: On, okay. Which one of youis
going to present to us?

M5. ADLER | wll.
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CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, Ms. Adler, if you could

just -- let's see. | guess, if you would, to go ahead and
tell us alittle bit about the project. | don't really have
a lot of questions concerning your application, unless the
ot her Board nenbers have anything specifically they'd |ike
to hear, too. The only thing that was a little bit
different, | guess, is that we don't have an ANC report.

We have a letter fromthe comm ssi oner expressing
support, but it doesn't rise to great weight because it's
just a letter fromthe conmm ssioner. Maybe you can speak a
little bit to the ANC neeting that you had and how t hat went.
If you want to go ahead and begin with, again, what you're
trying to do, what you're asking for fromus, and how you're
neeting the standards for us to grant that request, and al so
speak to the whol e i ssue that | nmentioned about the ANC. |'m
going to throw ten mnutes on the clock there, just so you
know where we are. Soneone just raised their hand. W'l
get to the ANC s support and opposition throughout the
testinony, but you can go ahead, M. Adler, and start
whenever you like.

M5. ADLER:  Thank you. Good norning to all of
you. My husband and | have been residents in our property
for over two years, very happy there, great community. W
| ove being a part of it. The project, itself, was

constructed soon after we noved in, under the understanding
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that the permts that were pulled, which were pulled by the
gentleman who sold us the honme -- he was the one that
basi cal | y conducted the process -- that they were the correct
permts. W began construction.

It's a garage, very sinple garage in the back of
our hone. There were no conplaints. W didn't hear anything
fromany of our neighbors or the ANC t hroughout the process.
It's been fine since then. The reason it was flagged was
that [ ast year, ny husband and | considered putting a snall
addition on the back of our hone, just a one-story living
room but due to outside circunstances in the new addition,
we decided to forego that. Even though it m ght show that
our permts had been pulled, we are no | onger pursuing that.
That process flagged, | guess, the structure, which is what
started this process. W've been working very diligently,
both wwith Ms. WIlson and the office, to nake sure that we're
providing -- we did provide all materials that you required.
To your point, M. Chairman, on the ANC neeting, |'m sorry
you didn't get a report. W were told it was going to be
sent. The letter shows that it was a 4-1 vote in full
support of the structure as the exception for our structure.

In addition, in our file, you should see that we
have signatures froma majority of our neighbors, including
our i mredi at e nei ghbors on both si des, who have al ways voi ced

their willingness to cone forward and voice their support in
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person, if need be. W have support fromthe community. As
| said, it doesn't obstruct any views. I f anything, it
actually provides a little nore security to our immed ate
nei ghbors, as we are enrolled in the D.C. video canera
program so we have security caneras posted on the structure,
as well, into the back alley, which has been a source of
consi derabl e issues in our neighborhood for security.

Finally, we do have pictures - they should be in
the file, again -- showng that the structure, itself, does
not cone past anything that's already existing in that
al | eyway. In fact, it sits well behind utility poles and
ot her structures that are currently there. "' m happy to
answer anything further. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does the Board have any
guestions for the Applicant?

MEMBER TURNBULL: You were fl agged when DCRA cane
out not necessarily for the structure, per se, but because
of the setback for the structure?

MS. ADLER W never saw anyone from DCRA
physically come to our property. W were just flagged during
t he process of, as | nmentioned before, that addition we were
going to do. W never got to any of the construction or any
of that. W wanted to address this issue once it was
flagged, and then that was it. W' d never seen anyone from

DCRA.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P P PR, R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O 00 d W N P+~ O©O

93
MEMBER TURNBULL: All right, thank you.

M5. GLAZER: M. Chair, the Secretary just wanted
me to nention to you that there is sonething inthe file from
the ANC, Exhibit 12. I don't know that it qualifies as a
report. It doesn't neet the criteriain the zoning regs, but
It is aletter in support fromthe ANC, wth signatures from
some comm Ssi oners.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great, thank vyou.
Anything el se for the Applicant?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Can | turn to the Ofice of

Pl anni ng?

MS. ELLIOTT: Good norning, M. Chair, Menbers of
the Board. |I'mBrandice Elliott, representing the Ofice of
Pl anni ng. OP is recomendi ng approval of the requested
speci al exception. W'Il|l go ahead and stand on the record
of the report. ' m happy to answer any questions you may
have.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Great, thank you. Does anybody
have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is there anyone here fromthe
ANC? Wuld you like to cone forward, please? Just state
your nane. Did you get sworn in earlier?

M5. HENDERSON: | did.
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CHAl RPERSON  HI LL: You need to push the
m crophone. I'msorry. You filled out your w tness cards?

M5. HENDERSON:. | did.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Your nane,
pl ease?

MS. HENDERSON:. Happy New Year to you. My nane
I s Kathy Henderson. | represent ANC 5B05. | am the

conm ssi oner representing the Applicants.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Conm ssi oner,
t hanks for com ng down. Thanks for waiting around. W're
actually noving pretty well, believe it or not, today.

MS. HENDERSON: Yes, and thank you for the work
that you're doing on behalf of the District of Col unbia.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Thank you for the
wor k you' re doi ng on behal f of the District of Colunbia. You
don't have this nmuch separation, usually, from people that
are mad. This is always a good thing for us, but thank you
very nmuch. Happy New Year to you. You'd like to give us
sonme testinony?

MS. HENDERSON: Yes, and also ny witten -- |
woul d li ke to submt witten testinony foll owi ng the heari ng,
as well. 1'mgoing to be giving verbal testinony today, but
| want to supplenment the record with my witten comments.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, yes, please. Thank you.

MS. HENDERSON: First, it saddens nme to be here
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I n opposition to the project. |'"m very protective of ny
constituents. |'ve been fighting a long tine to make this
community stronger, safer, livable, and we've nade a | ot of
strides. It's a nmuch better place to live now than it has
been. W need all of our neighbors to be on the side of the
law. | have always been a proponent of supporting the |aw.

It is nmy understanding that this matter cones
before this body because the Applicants, ny constituents,
applied for a permt for a trailer. They never built a
trailer. They, instead, built a garage. | have been really
pressing the District governnment to continue to enforce the
| aw. We have people that don't want to process their trash
properly. They want to do their own things. W have
recovered froma really horrible history of nurder, viol ence,
and just | aw essness. W ask that the District governnent
engage in a neaningful way to make sure that the law is
upheld. This canme to ny attention from DCRA, which | think
is doing an excellent job. They' ve been making a |ot of
| nprovenents over the years, and | really appreciate the work
that they're doing. Again, this matter was fl agged because
the permt was for a trailer

The garage there is not a trailer. It's a very
| ar ge, over-sightly garage. The Applicants, ny neighbors
that |ive on the sane side of the street with them not once

did they ever cone to ne to talk to ne. In fact, they've
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been openly antagonistic. Initially, when | nmet them |
wel coned them as | welcone all of ny constituents, to the
comunity. | got their contact information.

But after that, the relationship has been very
surly. Ms. Adler allowed her dog to attenpt to relieve
itself ina flower ring. Wen | chall enged her about that,
she becane openly aggressive. There is an effort in ny
community to cone to the ANC neetings, to be disruptive, to
put information on listservs that really denounce the
governnent, nyself, the entire processes. |It's very, very
di sruptive. Unfortunately, the Adl ers have been part of that
process. | amhere -- | want to see the -- | have not seen
the O fice of Planning report approving the exception. The
whol e process for the ANC approving the exception was
chaoti c. | advised against. W did vote 4 to 1 to -- |
voted against it because | don't think it's the ANC s
position to attenpt to correct work that was undertaken
unlawfully in the first place. | think that the ANC should
not have voted in that matter. |It's just been very chaotic,
very difficult, because there is an elenent in the community
-- unfortunately, it appears that the negative elenent inthe
community is led by the Ward 5 representative, who is afraid
that | may run agai nst hi magain.

It's been nothing but chaos, unfortunately. W

wel cone all law abiding citizens to the comunity. W need
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every help that we can to continue to nove forward. We
continue to work very closely with the police departnent,
with all the District agencies. The city adm nistrator has
been wal king in our community. | understand the mayor wl|
be comng, as well. W need people to conport thenselves
| awful Iy, and we want to neke sure that happens.

We don't need people building things outside of
the law. We don't need them applying for permts that are
not appropriate. |If this had been an i nadvertent m stake by
t he Applicants that we coul d have corrected sinply by talking
about the matter and resolving it am cably, certainly, 1'd
be for that. But again, it is ny understanding that this
matter cane to the attenti on of DCRA because they applied for
a trailer permt, even though they never had any intention
to build a trailer

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Al right. Does anyone have
any questions for the Conm ssioner?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, Conmm ssioner, very
much. |s anyone el se here wishing to speak in opposition?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: 1s anyone here wi shing to speak
i n support of the application?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you. Does the
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Board have any further questions for the Applicant?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Do you have any further
questions for us or any statenent for -- or any concl usion?

M5. ADLER: No, just want to thank you all for
your tinme and your patience in this process, as we' ve been
trying to navigate it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Thank vyou.
Unl ess the Board has anything else, I'"'mgoing to close the
heari ng.

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Going to close the hearing.
|s the Board ready to deliberate?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | actually went back and | ooked
at the Ofice of Planning's report. | thought the Ofice of
Pl anni ng had actually done a good job, in terns of their
anal ysis for why the special exception would have been net.
| didn't really have a lot of questions for the Ofice of
Pl anni ng. | understand that there's a Conm ssioner here,
obviously, who is one of the conm ssioners who was in
opposition to the proposal.

The vote was 4-1 from the ANC. However, we do
have a letter, but it's not sonething that would be -- that

we woul d actually necessarily be able to give great weight
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to. However, it does show what the vote was for the
application. |"'m confortable with the analysis that was
provided fromthe Ofice of Planning, in terns of how this
Is being nmet, in terns of howthe criteria is being net for
us to grant the special exception. Does anyone el se have any
questions from the Board, or comments from the Board, |
shoul d say?

MEMBER VHI TE: My only conmment -- | | ooked at the
sane criteria and honestly, you changed the tone a little
bit, in terns of your testinony.

MS. HENDERSON:  Sorry.

MEMBER VHI TE: There's no reason to apol ogi ze, but
it caused ne to listen to what you're saying. Still, 1ooking
at the criteria for special exception -- | respect your
conment s. Qobviously, there's sone issues that have to be
resolved froma community perspective. Qur jobis -- we are
given a request for a special exception. W |ook at a very
detailed report fromthe Ofice of Planning. W | ook at the
special criteria regulations with respect to the relief that
they're seeking for alley center |line setback. Based upon
the record, and based upon the information that we have, |
also find that they nmet the criteria, but | would hope, in
the future, that things will inprove within the conmunity.

M5. HENDERSON:. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Sure, M. Turnbull.
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VEVMBER TURNBULL: M. Chairman, notw thstandi ng

t he Conm ssioner's report, what we have in the record, which
| think is Exhibit No. 6, which is the report from Mtt
LeG ant, the zoning adm nistrator. He talks about
construction of an accessory garage structure.

He says review of the plans of the subject
property referenced above indicates that the Board --
basically BZA approval is required, as follows, special
exception, pursuant to blah, blah, blah, a detached garage
t hat does not conply with the 12-foot setback fromthe center
line of the alley requirenent, pursuant to E, Section 5004. 1.
What we have in here is a review of a request for a garage,
not for another structure. \Wat we have in here is for a
garage. That's all | think we can base our review upon is

for a garage, which they have | ooked at and seen draw ngs

for, and that he's now referring back to us. | think this
is really what we need to base our -- plus OPs report.
Based upon that, | think I"min support of going ahead and

al l owi ng this.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you, Conmi ssioner.
Anyone el se?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: 1'mgoing to make a notion to
approve Application No. 19628, as captioned and read by the

Secretary, and ask for a second.
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VEMBER TURNBULL: Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mbdtion nade and seconded. All
those in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Motion passes, M. My.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1.
This is on the notion of Chairman H |l to approve the

application for the relief being requested. Seconding the

notion, M. Mchael Turnbull. Also in support, M. Wite,
Vice Chair Hart. W have a Board seat vacant. Mbti on
carri es.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Summary order.

MR, MOY: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, thank you, M. My.
Thank you all.

M5. HENDERSON:. Thank you.

M5. ADLER: Thank you very nuch.

MR, MOY: Next application before the Board is No.
19639 of Kara Chernet, GHE-R N-T, captioned and adverti sed
for area variances from a non-conformng structure
requi rement, Subtitle C, Section 202.2, from the |ot
occupancy requirenent, Subtitle D, Section 304.1. This would

construct a rear deck addition to an existing one-famly
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dwelling, R-2 Zone, at prem ses 2644 10th Street Northeast,

Square 3849, Lot 109.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: ['"'m sorry. If you' d please
I ntroduce yoursel f.

MS. CHERNET: Kara Chernet, resident at 2644 10th
Street, Northeast.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, Ms. Chernet, have you
been sworn in?

MS. CHERNET: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Chernet, there's alittle
bit of -- I"mgoing to go ahead and |l et you start. |'mgoing
to let you go ahead and tell us a little bit about your
application, and also what you're trying to do, as well as

how you're neeting the criteria for us to grant the relief

that you're requesting, okay? |[|'lIl go ahead and start with
t hat . I'"'m going to go ahead and put ten mnutes on the
clock. There is some comments, | guess, that the Ofice of

Pl anni ng has nade concerning side yard variance, but | don't
even know -- we'll see how that goes, in terns of what ends
up happening wth that. Go ahead and give us your
presentation. Does the Board have anything else they'd |ike
addressed particularly, other than that?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, you can go ahead and

begi n whenever you liKke.
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M5. CHERNET: As supplied in ny application, the

burden of proof, | gave a statenent. |"m not sure if you
want nme to read over that at this point.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You can just summarize it, if
you | i ke.

VB. CHERNET: More or |ess, my honme was
constructed prior to 1958 zoni ng regul ati ons whi ch, based on
ny R2 Zone, |limts full use and enjoynent of ny rear yard.
Additionally, it places ny honme, and others alike on ny
bl ock, under extrenme scrutiny. Thus, the zoning |aw | acks
fairness and equity.

As pointed out by the OP report, the lots within
ny block are substandard for an R-2 zone, nmking it an
exceptional circunmstance, resulting in practical difficulty
for nyself and many of ny nei ghbors. Moreover, but for the
substandard lot size predating the R-2 zoning law, ny
application for a deck would normally be expedited under a
speci al excepti on. Furthernore, a deck would not cause a
detriment to the public.

This is supported by |l etters fromny nei ghbors and
a petition that was supported by ANC 5B04. Additionally, the
deck would be inlinewith the spirit of the |law, not further
| mpacting green space, or the DDOT report, which states that
| have a parking spot in the rear of ny honme and so forth.

As | garnered many of the signhatures in support
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of -- from ny neighbors supporting this effort for nme --
which |'"mnot sure if you' ve seen any aeri al photographs, but
majority of ny neighbors have decks and other structure in
their yard. They al so expressed concern wth the fact that
t hey thought this process was a bit extrene, based on where
our zone abuts.

Many of the neighbors that were witten in the
200-feet letters that went out, they were notified of ny
deck, but they were not notified of other structures that
have gone up on their own block, which are nore concerning
to themwhich, as | garnered signatures, this was sonething
that was brought up readily and often. There's properties
on Evarts that have gone back -- in the tine that |'ve
subnmtted my application, they've been built and constructed
and gone up three additional stories, extended the back nore
than 20 feet. That actually obstructs ny view, as well,
t hrough the rear of ny hone. The irony is that the sane
reciprocity is not given to nyself and nmy nei ghbors that |'m
being forced to be held to. |I'mnot sure if you have any
ot her questions or conments.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does the Board have any
guestions for the Applicant?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, one.

MEMBER TURNBULL: You have a petition of a |lot of
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peopl e i n support, and you have your nei ghbors on either side
that are included in that.

M5. CHERNET: You're asking are they on the
signature list?

MEMBER TURNBULL: Yes.

M5. CHERNET: They are not. They were not hone.
Both of themwere not hone at the tinme, but they do have the
letters.

MEMBER TURNBULL: | just wanted to nmake sure.

M5. CHERNET: |I'msure if you reach out to them
directly, or they had tine to oppose the letter that was sent
fromthe Ofice of Zoning.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Ckay, thank you.

MEMBER WHI TE: Any ANC feedback at all?

M5. CHERNET: ANC did submt a letter. [|'m not
sure if you guys have that as a part of your -- | have it
here, which it is on -- what is it called, DC-- it's on the
record. It should be in your system because that's where |

got it from

MEMBER WHI TE: You could tell me what it says.

MS. CHERNET: Sure, | can open it up. | have a
copy.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Do you have copies with you
her e?

MS. CHERNET: | do not, but | have it here. This
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is fromthe website.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right.

M5. CHERNET: | can read off of it, if you like.
It's not that | ong.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Go ahead and read off of it.

VICE CHAIR HART: Do you have an exhi bit nunber
for the letter? You saidit's off our website, so it should
have an exhi bit nunber on it.

M5. CHERNET: It is. Let ne shouldif it's on --

VICE CHAIR HART: Look in the bottom right-hand
corner. There should be a --

MS. CHERNET: | don't see that on here, but this
is fromyour website. |'mnot sure of anything el se about
it regarding --

VICE CHAIR HART: Did you pull it up today?

M5. CHERNET: | did. | pulled it up today and
yesterday, but this particular copy, |I'mnot on the |Internet
currently, sol can't tell you the exact exhibit nunber, but
| saved it so | could access it here today. It's a PDF that
| have pulled up. At the top, it's the Governnent of the
Di strict of Col unbi a Advi sory Nei ghbor hood Comm ssi on, Single
Menber District 5B-04. Then it lists the address, the phone
nunber. It's dated January 7, 2018.

That m ght be why you don't have it. ' m not

sure. But it is on the website. Referencing BZA Application
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No. 19639. To whomit may concern, this letter is a letter
of support for Ms. Kara Chernet to be granted approval to
build a deck on the rear of her hone at 2644 10th Street,
Nor t heast . Ms. Chernet and |, the single nenber district
conm ssi oner, have canvassed t he nei ghbor hood w t hi n 200 f eet
of her property and shared her intent to build a deck in the
rear of her hone.

We collected signatures on a petition from the
majority of the neighbors. This project will be an asset to
the community. As an advi sory nei ghborhood conm ssi oner for
5B-04, | would like to ask that the Board support this
project, sincerely, and it |lists Rayseen Wodl and, Advisory
Nei ghbor hood Conm ssi oner, ANC 5B04.

VI CE CHAI R HART: We actually do have that. It's
Exhibit 32. Wat we were looking for is a letter fromthe
full ANC. This is fromthe single nenber district, whichis
fine, but the full ANC letter is sonmething that we are to
give great weight to. This letter is a letter in support
from soneone that is on the ANC, but it is not the ful
|l etter that we typically get fromthe ANC itself.

Usual ly, that's a vote. They tal k about what the
actual project is. They tell us whether or not they support
or oppose the project, and they give what the actual vote
was, X nunber for or against whatever they submtted to us.

That's what we were |l ooking for. It's afairly specific type
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of letter that we get. |It's usually on the ANC | etterhead,
but not just the single nenber district letterhead. That's
what you seemto have here. It's a difference. W were just
| ooki ng for sonething that was fromthe full ANC.  That's
all.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Chernet, did you go to the

full ANC? Did you present at the full ANC?

M5. CHERNET: |'ve reached out to all ANC nenbers
and offered to present at their [|ast neeting. | was
Instructed that it was not necessary. | also have emails

that date back to probably this sumer that have gone back

and forth. |"'m not sure of the process. [''m not an
attorney, just a resident. I"'mtrying to build a sinple
deck.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Does anyone have any
ot her questions of the Applicant?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: I'mgoingtoturntothe Ofice
of Pl anni ng.

MS. ELLIOTT: Hel l o, again, Brandice Elliott,
representing the Ofice of Planning. The Ofice of Planning
is recommendi ng approval of the variances that have been
requested for additions to non-conform ng structures and for
| ot occupancy. |'m happy to answer questions regarding the

report, but our anal ysis discusses the nerits of the variance
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test. We believe that those have been net.

In terns of the additional relief that we
mentioned at the beginning, typically, when there is an
addition to even a non-conformng structure, that addition
woul d conply with the devel opnent regul ations which, inthis
case, require a side yard. Side yards aren't being provided
for the deck. That was not relief that was specifically
Identified by DCRA. W're sort of throwmng it out there as
a precautionary neasure, in case -- | would hate for the
Appl i cant to go back to DCRA and themrealize that additional
relief would have been necessary. W' re just throw ng that
out there as sonething that -- as relief that we believe is
necessary, but certainly, it's up to the Applicant whether
or not they want to request that. OP would be in support of
it if they did.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: So it's a variance from side
yard relief?

MS. ELLI OTT: Correct. It would be Subtitle D,
Section 307, where an eight-foot side yardis required in the
R-2 Zone.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Can you say that again,
Subtitle D --

MS. ELLIOIT: Subtitle D, Section 307.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Chernet, what the Ofice

of Planning is saying is that you could potentially need
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relief from the side yard for Subtitle D, Section 307.
They're suggesting that out of an abundance of caution,
per haps, you would add this to your application.

The zoni ng adm ni strator did not |ist that in your
meno, so | guess |'mtrying to figure out now-- and |'d | ook
to OAG and M. My -- as to whether you could add this now,
verbally, to your application, or would that have to be
changed? First of all, would you want to do that? First,
|'"'m going to turn over here. Can the Applicant add that
verbally to --

M5. GLAZER  Add what verbally? |'mnot sure |
know - -

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Relief from Subtitle D, 307,
the side yard relief, the variance.

M5. CHERNET: The reason why -- and |' mnot sure;
|"mnot an attorney. |'ve gone through all these steps and
all the different offices, but I don't have a side yard. M
rear yard is already fenced in. The deck is within those
fence lines, so I'm not sure -- I'min a row hone, wth
people on both sides of ne. Wuld | have a side yard? |
don't know. |'mnot --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Vitale.

M5. ELLIOIT: Elliott, thank you.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Sorry.

MS. ELLIOTT: "Il have to fill in the zoning
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conm ssi oner chair. You finally slipped up. This is a
sonewhat unusual circunstance, where we do have an attached
dwelling in what is generally a detached dwelling zone. R-2
Is predom nantly detached or sem -detached hones. Here, we
have a string of row dwellings.

So yes, there is no side yard, but the expectation
Is that when there is an addition, it conplies with the
devel opnent regul ati ons. Even though you currently have no
side vyard, you' ve requested relief for that existing
condition, but the new addition of a deck would be required
to provide those side yards, the eight feet on either side,
which in this case, would | eave you with a | anding. W think
the relief is necessary. W did not confirmw th DCRA so
it's really up to the Applicant to determne if she wants to
add it. It was not noted by DCRA. [|I'm not sure what the
consequences would be for -- it would only be if DCRA notes
the additional relief is necessary after reviewi ng the permt
application again, where this would becone an issue.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ri ght, okay. Ms. Cher net,
everybody's just trying to be hel pful right here, by the way.
We're just trying to figure it out for you.

M5. CHERNET: | understand. | just feel Ilike
we're inproperly zoned where | live.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's a-whol e- ot her kettl e of

fish. You mght as well stop that right there. You're the
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| ast one of the day. You really want to go into that right

now. There's nobody in the room

MS. CHERNET: | know.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Turnbull, I'msorry.
MEMBER TURNBULL: | was asking Ms. Elliott what

Is the side yard requirenent?

M5S. ELLIOTT: The side yard requirenent is eight

feet.
MEMBER TURNBULL: Eight feet from both sides?
M5. ELLIOTT: From both sides.
MEMBER TURNBULL: Wi ch neans she couldn't have
a deck.

MS. ELLIOTT: Correct.

MEMBER TURNBULL: Because it's only 16 feet w de.

MS. ELLIOTT: Correct.

MEMBER TURNBULL: That's a little absurd.

M5. ELLIOTIT: It is an unusual situation. The
R-2, you would find predom nantly detached or seni -detached
dwel | i ngs. The fact that we have row dwellings, it's
unusual .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, |'m going back to ny
ori gi nal question, which was whet her or not this can be added
verbal | y.

M. GLAZER: | assume you nean the -- the

Appl i cant can request to anmend her application. | don't see
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any harmin doing that. The worst that woul d happen is the
ZA woul d say this isn't necessary. | don't think there's a
need for additional notice. It doesn't really change the
project. It's just adding a section that woul d be needed f or
relief. | think M. Turnbull, whether he knew it or not,
made the case for granting that relief.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. M. Chernet, are you
follow ng along here a little bit?

M5. CHERNET: |I'mfollowng. | would like to add

VI CE CHAIR HART: Just the one question about --
because this is not a self-certified -- this is the ZA
submtting this -- | just want to nake sure that she can
change it. That was kind of a question that | had with that.
" m | ooking at --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You' re | ooki ng at our attorney.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MS. GLAZER: Usual |y, the anmendnents are wth
self-certified applications. You' re absolutely right. But
she's including everything that the ZA has requested in the
meno and j ust addi ng sonething. | think the consequences of
it being erroneous, according to the ZA, would just be to say
you don't need it.

VICE CHAIR HART: That's fine with ne. | just

wanted to make sure that was --
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ME. GLAZER: The other alternative would be to

continue the matter and get sonething fromthe ZA and get a
revised ZA referral.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. It would just be addi ng,
again, a variance fromSubtitle D, Section 307. | just want
to make sure | understand what |'masking for. Okay, fine.
You' re agreeing to add that to your application, correct, M.
Chernet? | know you just said that, but could you say it
again for nme?

MS. CHERNET: Yes, that's correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: AlI'l right. Does the Board have
any further questions of the Applicant?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HILL: COkay, | love this part. l's
t here anyone here wi shing to speak fromthe ANC?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is there anyone here w shing
to speak in support of the application?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is there anyone here w shing
to speaking in opposition of the application?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Chernet, would you like to
add anything el se?

MS. CHERNET: No.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ W N P

N DN N N NN P P P PR,
oo A W N b O © 00O N O OO W N P+ O©O

115
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, then |I'm going to go

ahead and close the hearing. Is the Board ready to
del i ber at e?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. | would agree with the
anal ysis that was provided fromthe Ofice of Planning, even
though | actually got sonebody's nanme wong for the first
timeintw years. | thought the anal ysis was very thorough,
and | would be in agreenent with that of the Ofice of
Pl anni ng. There was a letter fromthe SMD, as well as a
petition of support for the Applicant and what they're trying
to do. W didn't get a letter, in terns of being able to
give great weight. However, | am confortable that process
-- I'm confortable that the Applicant has done their due

diligence in reaching out to the conmmunity. There is also

| etters in support from both adjacent neighbors. Unl ess
anyone has -- DDOT was also in support. Does anyone have
anything el se to add? O herwi se, |1'mgoing to nake a noti on.

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | make a notion to approve
Application No. 19639 of Kara Chernet, pursuant to 11 DCMR
Subtitle S, Chapter 10, for area variances from the
non- conform ng structure requirenents of Subtitle C, Section
202.2, and fromthe |ot occupancy requirenents of Subtitle

D, 301.4, as well as variance relief fromSubtitle D, Section
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307, to construct a rear deck addition to an existing
one-famly dwelling in the R-2 Zone, at prem ses 2644 10th
Street, Northeast, Square 3843, Lot 19, and ask for a second.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mbdtion nade and seconded. All
those in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The notion passes, M. My.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1.
This on the notion of Chairman Hill to approve the anended
application, or the application for the anmended relief being
requested. Seconding the notion, Vice Chair Hart. Also in
support, M. Mchael Turnbull, M. Wiite. W have a Board
seat vacant. The notion carries, sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. My, summary
or der.

MR, MOY: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. My. Thank you
very nuch.

M5. CHERNET: Thank you all.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. My, is there anything | eft
for the Board today?

MR MOY: Not fromthe staff, sir.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, then we stand adj our ned.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled nmatter went of f t he

record at 12:45 p.m)
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